
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

April 5, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  Call In # 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
March 29, 2022 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
April 5, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the March 1, 2022 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
 V. Discussion of Sales Office 
 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2022-03, Designating Kutak Rock as Registered 

Agent and Registered Office 
 
 VII. Consideration of Resolution 2022-04, Instructing Clay County Supervisor of 

Elections to Conduct the General Election 
 
 VIII. Discussion to Clarify/Update Clubhouse/Bar Age Restrictions 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager  
   1. Report 
 



  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer 
  
 X. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XI. Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending February 28, 2022 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: 05/03/22 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis 
B. Vice Chairman Randy Smith – Parks  
C.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
D.  Supervisor Rick Smith - Golf  
E.  Supervisor Warren – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, March 1, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Randy Smith  Vice Chairman 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 Glenn Warren Supervisor 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the March 1, 2022 meeting.  An audio 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the February 1, 
2022 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the minutes of the February 1, 2022 meeting were approved 
as presented.  



March 1, 2022 South Village CDD 

2 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 

 Mr. Biagetti stated they are getting closer to the walk through with the county to be able to 

do the asphalt lift.  They were following up on the permit application for the monument signs. 

 

B. Crosswalk Project 

 Mr. Biagetti stated M&J Striping completed the thermo application for the pedestrian 

crosswalks and we installed the signs the county provided on the county issued posts.  We have 

the decorative posts on order and once received we will have staff swap them out onto the 

decorative posts.   

 Mr. Randy Smith asked do we risk any liability by not having all the crosswalks painted? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I think this is something required under the transportation standards 

and I will ask the engineer to speak to that.  We would certainly have liability if we don’t comply 

with those regulations.   

 Mr. Acree stated having an actual painted crosswalk is not an ADA requirement.  I don’t 

think you would have any type of liability for that.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Sales Office 

 This item tabled. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Regarding Policy Updates 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated I got some feedback and thought about the one-time medical 

exemption.  When you get to be my age the opportunity to have surgery that would take you out 

of golf for 6-months more than one time seems to be more of a possibility. 

 Mr. Warren stated I agree with what you are saying but on the flip side part of what the 

membership does is creates continuity of income for the club.  If we are giving people the freedom 

to go back and forth, that makes it harder for staff to budget.   

 Mr. Hahn stated the intent was to have some control over this, in the past you have had 

none.  You can decide something differently in the future but I think this is the right step and shows 



March 1, 2022 South Village CDD 

3 

some effort to be relaxed on that issue.  I’m aware of clubs with a medical exemption and people 

abuse that.   

 Mr. Payton stated if you or whoever is doing membership says, this is an abuse of the 

policy we are going to suspend you, that would be appropriate to me.  I don’t know that we need 

the line in here that says you get one.  That sentence can come out because you have the ability to 

monitor that situation.   

 Mr. Warren stated it puts him against the member and if the member doesn’t agree they 

are back in front of us again.   

 Mr. Hahn stated I will give you a quick example.  Last month and we all agreed to 

grandfather two individuals in.  I’m already getting feedback from one of those individuals, he 

doesn’t want to rejoin yet because he is not quite ready.  We told him he has to reinstate and start 

his membership and now he is saying he doesn’t want to yet; he is going to wait longer.  That is 

the slippery slope you start facing.  My intent was, you are going to join right away, you are going 

to start paying dues and you are going to start playing golf.  They can’t be here to make that point 

and I don’t necessarily agree but I respect the process.  Now we are back and forth and they want 

to have a meeting to discuss when they want to reinstate their membership.  I don’t get that.   

 Mr. Payton asked has it been more than six months since they suspended their membership?  

The policy says you have 6 months. 

 Mr. Hahn stated it has been two years. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the Eagle Landing Golf Club policy updates were approved as 
presented.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal with Matthews 
Design Group for Stormwater Management 
Needs Analysis and Public Facilities Report 

 Mr. Acree stated the stormwater needs analysis is a new requirement and we are doing this 

for multiple CDDs right now.  It is a report that outlines the current and projected needs for both 

stormwater and wastewater for the development and five-year increments.  The public facilities 

report is ongoing, I think it is every seven years it needs to be updated.  It is a report that outlines 

the public facilities owned by the district and any proposed expansion program in the next five 

years.  We have a draft report for South Village that was done by Hadden & Land that was done 



March 1, 2022 South Village CDD 

4 

in 2007 and we can use that as a basis to get it updated and we will coordinate with the district 

regarding any expansion programs.  There may have been another report after 2007, but that is the 

one I was provided.   

 Mr. Payton asked would you say you quoted the stormwater management needs analysis 

high, since you are doing this for the first time? 

 Mr. Acree stated that is correct.  We have four on the schedule to do. 

 Mr. Payton asked would you say you quoted this high or it is going to come in about the 

same area not knowing exactly what the work is? 

 Mr. Acree it is a little heavy, but we haven’t done this before but as we gather some more 

information, it is heavy and more of a not to exceed budget.  We will do our best to keep that low. 

 Mr. Brink asked is there a chance we are going to have a change order and what is the 

change order going to cost us? 

 Mr. Acree stated the only reason we would need a change order is if the level of effort 

needed to put together these reports is below what we estimated, the public facilities report is self-

explanatory and I don’t see any reason we would exceed that estimate.   

 Mr. Payton asked what if we let other districts go first?  Not so much for the public facilities 

report but the needs analysis is a new statute, what if we asked for an extension and let other 

districts figure it out and they can see what the prices look like. 

 Mr. Brink stated we have a June 30th deadline. 

 Mr. Payton stated it is my understanding that some districts have asked for an extension.  I 

can work with Katie and GMS to see if there is a process. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I don’t think anyone in our firm has successfully navigated that 

process.  I will ask Marilee if she has more information than I do. 

 Ms. Giles stated I see all the meeting notes at GMS and several districts have pushed this 

off.  I don’t know what the consequences are if we don’t meet the June 30 deadline.  Several 

districts are saying they didn’t budget for this and they just can’t do it this year by June 30th.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated potentially what could happen is the CDD would submit it to Clay 

County, Clay County has to compile a report and submit it to the Department of Environmental 

Protection as well as the Office of Economics and Demographic Research and then they publish 

an analysis.  It would be noted and reading the statute, there is not a monetary fine.   



March 1, 2022 South Village CDD 

5 

 Mr. Biagetti stated this cost estimate seems comparable to another districts based on the 

facility and size with a different engineering firm.   

 Mr. Hahn asked how does the board want to look at the funding of this?  We have the 

general fund and we have the reserve fund.  Where would you like it to come from?  If it is the 

reserve fund, maybe I can build it in and reduce some things, just let us know. 

 Mr. Payton stated we can move from the reserve to the general fund.   

 Mr. Hahn stated maybe I will take out a few smaller projects or things we are looking to 

do and do them a year from now.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the proposal from Matthews Design Group for stormwater 
management needs analysis in an amount not to exceed $11,500 and 
the proposal for the preparation of the public facilities report in the 
amount of $7,500 were approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Fee Agreement with Kutak 
Rock LLP 

 Ms. Buchanan stated you have seen this before when you authorized the transition between 

Hopping Green & Sams and Kutak Rock.  There are no changes in your rate structure, it is still 

terminable at will.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the fee agreement with Kutak Rock LLP was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with Pool Sure 

 Mr. Biagetti stated this may be a little overdue.  As we have seen over the past year or two 

prices for a lot of things have increased.  We have seen those prices increase and billed already.  

Pool Sure is the company that provides the chemicals for the pools and we lease their equipment, 

we don’t pay for the lease, it is built into the water management program.   This reflects the change 

in pricing from the previous agreement, which was $1,192 and is now $2,231 and is a 12% increase 

on the chemical costs. 

 



March 1, 2022 South Village CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the agreement with Pool Sure in the monthly amount of 
$2,231 was approved in substantial form. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Racket/Paddle Sports 
Outside Membership 

 Mr. Payton stated there has been some interest presented to me from some non-residents 

to purchase a limited membership to just use the tennis courts.  The ask wasn’t for pickleball but 

if we include that is that okay?  Matt and I discussed this and decided the cost for a single person 

would be $750 a year and a family $1,000 a year.  If those people were to buy into that they would 

have the ability to just pay no fee for lessons or clinics and today those cost $4 to $10.  No access 

to the gym, no access to the basketball court, the pool or fitness center.   

 Mr. Randy Smith asked don’t we have a pool membership? 

 Mr. Biagetti responded we have an annual passholder membership for $4,000 or $4,500 

and that includes everything.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor outside membership for the racket/paddle sports was 
approved as outlined. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn stated fans for the patio, turf for the range, amps for the music are all on order 

and hope to have them done over the next 30-60 days.  Menu prices will be increasing due to the 

impact of the minimum wage increase and inflation being far greater than we anticipated last June 

along with paper product prices.  We are taking up dues and trail fees by 5%.  We have been 

refurbishing all the bathrooms as part of our capital plan and the bathrooms on the golf course will 

be renovated in the spring.   

 

 B. District Counsel  

 Ms. Buchanan stated I want to follow-up on the letter we talked about at the last meeting, 

that did go out.  On further research it seems that the minors that were pointed to in connection 

with the golf course, may not actually be children of the resident/property owner/renters.  It seems 



March 1, 2022 South Village CDD 

7 

there are multiple families living in one house so to that end I’m still sort of obliged to send the 

same general letter and add the provision that says, don’t forget that you need to properly register 

any member of your household and if you cannot register them as members of your household 

then comply with the guest policies and you may be responsible for any damages or injuries caused 

by your guests.  What I am not proposing but wanted to make sure you agree is send a letter to the 

homeowner that says your privileges are suspended because of the actions of your guests.  That 

would be more aggressive than what we sent last time but I can do whatever you would like me to 

do. 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated I’m in favor of being as aggressive as we possibly can.   

 Mr. Warren stated also you might say if they are on the golf course again we will report 

them as trespassing to the county sheriff.  I think you need to send something saying, they have to 

stay off the golf course.  I don’t know how to word that. 

 Mr. Payton stated my understanding is that in the letter it talks about, you must follow the 

policies.   

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 The following items were brought up and discussed: unauthorized use on holes 4, 9 and 18 

with kids cussing at golfers, multiple kids driving carts up to the fairway at hole 7, residents hitting 

balls at holes 14 and 15, a need for rangers later in the day and security on the course, cement 

between holes 7 and 8 needs to be cleaned up and smoothed out, signs to rake traps are on order, 

columns at the front of the neighborhood need to be pressure washed, residents can file in person 

with the supervisor of elections for seats on the board.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident recommended adding HOA information and documents to the CDD website. 



March 1, 2022 South Village CDD 

8 

 Mr. Payton stated there are existing documents there already.  Let me know what you want 

up there and we will put it up. 

 A resident asked can we expand the turns where we put in the new concrete between 9 and 

18? 

 Mr. Hahn stated we can do that.   

 A resident stated there is a new app that you can put on your phone and when you see 

something on the golf course and video it, that will stream to the sheriff’s dispatch center.   

 A resident stated I live on 9 and I can validate Glenn’s story with those young kids.   

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending January 31, 2022 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the check register was approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, April 5, 
2022 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, April 5, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in 

the same location.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the meeting adjourned at 7:48 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 



March 1, 2022 South Village CDD 

9 

    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

RESOLUTION 2022-03 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING A REGISTERED 
AGENT AND REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

 
WHEREAS, South Village Community Development District (the “District”) is a local unit 

of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated entirely within Clay County, Florida; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District is statutorily required to designate a registered agent and a 

registered office location for the purposes of accepting any process, notice, or demand required 
or permitted by law to be served upon the District in accordance with Section 189.014(1), Florida 
Statutes. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
SECTION 1.  Katie Buchanan of Kutak Rock LLP is hereby designated as the Registered 

Agent for the South Village Community Development District. 
 

SECTION 2.  The District’s Registered Office shall be located at the office of Kutak Rock 
LLP, 107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida 32301. 

 
SECTION 3.  In accordance with Section 189.014, Florida Statutes, the District’s Secretary 

is hereby directed to file certified copies of this Resolution with Clay County and the Florida 
Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 

SECTION 4.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption and any 
provisions of any previous resolutions in conflict with the provisions hereof are hereby 
superseded. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of April 2022. 

 
ATTEST:  SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
__________________________    ________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2022-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IMPLEMENTING 
SECTION 190.006(3), FLORIDA STATUTES, AND REQUESTING THAT 
THE CLAY COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS CONDUCT THE 
DISTRICT’S GENERAL ELECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
COMPENSATION; SETTING FORTH THE TERMS OF OFFICE; 
AUTHORIZING NOTICE OF THE QUALIFYING PERIOD; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 

of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated entirely within unincorporated Clay County, Florida; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) seeks to implement Section 
190.006(3), Florida Statutes, and to instruct the Clay County Supervisor of Elections 
(“Supervisor”) to conduct the District’s elections by the qualified electors of the District at the 
general election (“General Election”). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. GENERAL ELECTION SEATS.  Seat 1, currently held by Richard Smith, Seat 3, 

currently held by Randall Smith and Seat 5, currently held by Allan Brink are scheduled for the 
General Election beginning in November 2022.  The District Manager is hereby authorized to 
notify the Supervisor of Elections as to what seats are subject to General Election for the current 
election year, and for each subsequent election year. 

 
2. QUALIFICATION PROCESS.  For each General Election, all candidates shall qualify 

for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a 
qualified elector of the District. A qualified elector is any person at least 18 years of age who is a 
citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is 
registered to vote with the Clay County Supervisor of Elections.  Campaigns shall be conducted 
in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

 
3. COMPENSATION. Members of the Board receive $200 per meeting for their 

attendance and no Board member shall receive more than $4,800 per year. 
 
4. TERM OF OFFICE. The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the Board 

in the General Election is four years.  The newly elected Board members shall assume office on 
the second Tuesday following the election. 

 



5. REQUEST TO SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS.  The District hereby requests the 
Supervisor to conduct the District’s General Election in November 2022, and for each subsequent 
General Election unless otherwise directed by the District’s Manager.  The District understands 
that it will be responsible to pay for its proportionate share of the General Election cost and 
agrees to pay same within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice from the Supervisor.   

 
6. PUBLICATION.  The District Manager is directed to publish a notice of the 

qualifying period for each General Election, in a form substantially similar to Exhibit A attached 
hereto. 

 
7. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 

this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
8. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of April, 2022. 

 
SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
DISTRICT 

 
 

        
CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
            
SECRETARY/ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
 
 
  



EXHIBIT A 
 

NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES 
FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Notice is hereby given that the qualifying period for candidates for the office of Supervisor 
of the South Village Community Development District (“District”) will commence at noon on June 
13, 2022, and close at noon on June 17, 2022.  Candidates must qualify for the office of Supervisor 
with the Clay County Supervisor of Elections located at (____________________), (_______), 
Florida ______; Ph: (____) (____).  All candidates shall qualify for individual seats in accordance 
with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a “qualified elector” of the District, as 
defined in Section 190.003, Florida Statutes.  A “qualified elector” is any person at least 18 years 
of age who is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida and of the 
District, and who is registered to vote with the Clay County Supervisor of Elections.  Campaigns 
shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

The South Village Community Development District has two (3) seats up for election, 
specifically seats 1, 3 and 5.  Each seat carries a four-year term of office.  Elections are nonpartisan 
and will be held at the same time as the general election on November 8, 2022, and in the manner 
prescribed by law for general elections. 

For additional information, please contact the Clay County Supervisor of Elections. 

 

Publish on or before May 30, 2022.  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  March 2022 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Spring Break week had unfortunate rainy and cold weather for the first few days but finished nicely 

towards the middle and end. 
b. The aquatics department was staffed accordingly without issue and they were back into the groove 

of things.  April schedule has lifeguards on staff after school and on the weekends. 
c. Despite staffing shortages in the Café, two new hires worked out great and looking forward to the 

summer season.   
d. Café/Cabana sales short of forecast with the poor weather. 
e. Two new canoes received and put in operation on 3.25. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  New Lucky In Love women’s apparel arrived and received into inventory in time for Women’s Day 
sale in early March. 
    b.  Elevator/Lift door locking system on order with Oracle Elevator. 
    c.  Pepsi is working to replace our Gatorade cooler in the lobby. 

 
3. Activities 

a.  Rachael had 36 new resident orientations in March 
b.  Facebook – 12 new likes 
c.  Website/App Summary 2/21-3/28: 
     App Usage (Members) 1488 logins 
            Website Hits - Members  1996  / Public 11788 

App Downloads – New Devices: 20 
Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 3/18/22 (Save the Date) blast: 2,084 
Open rate of last blast: 59.16% 

d.  There were 8 rentals in March between the Clubroom, Kids Club and Green. 
e.  12 people participated in Dive in Movie (Big Hero 6) on 3/19. Great feedback was received! 
f.  17 kids participated in our Kid’s Only Party on 3/25. Great outcome! 
g.  School’s Out camp during Spring break had an average of only four kids. 

 
4. Tennis  

a.  Final preparations for the USTA Pro-Circuit Tournament underway.  We are looking forward to 
hosting this tournament once again and the events associated with it for our residents to enjoy. 

b.  Hosted a St. Patrick’s Day Tennis Social with 28 players for tennis and 10 players with pickleball.  
There were others who came to watch and socialize.  Great event with drinks and food from the Club. 

c.  Heavy maintenance days after storms with many windscreens down and leaves.  No damage to 
report. 



     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A busy month of March. We played 4500 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a bigger turnout in March with 1200 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $4100 in March, with over 9000 users. 
d. A great month of sales in the golf shop in March. Sales totaling $17000 

            e. The Member Match Play started in March. We had 45 players participate. 
 
Clubhouse F&B 

a. March sales were exceptional and set a new mark for monthly sales. 
b.  Golf tournament business are increasing as we proceed through our spring season. We are looking 

forward to being the host club for the Men’s Interclub golf tournament, as well as the Ladies 
interclub and the JWGA in April. Solid outside business through events and meetings have 
contributed to the sales increase, and are projected to remain strong throughout the year. 

c.  St Patrick’s day turnout was exceptional, along with the weekly trivia remaining a solid staple 
resident event We hosted the Tennis social in March and have the USTA tournament event this 
month as well. The spring mixer is planned for April 9, and is always well received by the residents. 

d. We continue to update the menu through a structured update. Weekly/daily specials continue as price 
and supply continues to be a challenge. Our menu update and pricing structure will relieve some of 
the burden caused by supply and demand. 

e. We are currently looking to possibly add to the POS system as we have already outgrown our 
available terminals during high traffic flow 

f.  Staffing is stable, but continues to have its challenges as we go into the busy season. We have added 
another new server to the staff, and will continue to bolster the schedule as needed with the increased 
traffic flow. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. Greens were aerified on 3/7 and 3/8 to relieve compaction and lessen the need for larger holes during 
summer aerification. 

2. We applied our monthly wetting agent application to increase water infiltration and increase firmness. 
3. The entire golf course was treated for mole crickets, we followed up with spot treatment on 3/28 and 

3/29. We will continue to monitor and treat as needed. 
4. The entire course was fertilized along with a pre-emergent herbicide. 
5. We are continuing to spot spray weeds as they emerge, ongoing process.  
6. Drainage was installed along the path from #1 to #2 to move standing off water off standing water after 

heavy rains. 
7. We have begun the process of addressing bunkers with standing water, removing the contaminated sand 

and filling with new sand.  
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 

treatment. The Lake doctors continue to be responsive to our requests for additional treatments and 
adding dye where beneficial.  

2. Drainage installed near water fountain at Dog Park. 
3. Waterfall suction baskets were cleaned 3.22.22.  Vault measurements have not changed and no issues 

with the heavy rainfall amounts in March. 
4. Received decorative posts for new Pedestrian crossing signs, waiting on backings. 

Landscaping: 



1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos  
March 1st – 31st 

a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. March irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 3/7/22.  The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything 3 days a week and the flowers every other day. The system is 
readjusted weekly if needed due to weather conditions. 

c. Quotes have been approved to:  
Create Landscape beds at entrance to Phase 6 on Tynes 
Landscape Enhancement at both Eagle Landing Signs in Phase 6 
Remove turf/add mulch at new golf cart parking lot 
Landscape enhancement under Oak Trees at Event Field 
Landscape enhancement between sidewalk and curb at tennis courts 
 This work will be completed by mid April 

d. Soccer fields were treated, Pre-emerge and Post-emerge herbicides 3/7/22 
e. Soccer fields were granular fertilized the week of 3/14/22. 
f. New flowers installed 3/25/22 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $676,931 --- --- $676,931
Investments:     
State Board $149,660 --- --- $149,660
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $535,481 --- $535,481
Reserve A2 --- $198,891 --- $198,891
Revenue A1/A2 --- $1,463,749 --- $1,463,749
Prepayment A1 --- $0 --- $0
Prepayment A2 --- $0 --- $0
Construction --- --- $9,835 $9,835

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $140,678 --- $140,678
Revenue A3 --- $302,281 --- $302,281
Prepayment A3 --- $64,397 --- $64,397
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $64  $64
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $570,329 $570,329

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $56,611 --- $56,611
Revenue A --- $217,037 --- $217,037
Interest B --- $3,941 --- $3,941
Prepayment B --- $117,222 --- $117,222
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $7,958 $7,958

Due from Golf/Rec $0 --- --- $0
Due from General --- $28,098 --- $28,098

TOTAL ASSETS $826,591 $3,128,386 $588,185 $4,543,163

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $31,258 --- --- $31,258
 Due to Other Funds $54,237 --- --- $54,237

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $3,128,386 --- $3,128,386
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $588,185 $588,185
Unassigned $741,096 --- --- $741,096

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $826,591 $3,128,386 $588,185 $4,543,163

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
February 28, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22  THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $700,885 $673,524 $673,524 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $100 $100

TOTAL REVENUES $700,885 $673,524 $673,624 $100

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $5,833 $4,000  $1,833
FICA Taxes $1,071 $446 $306 $140
Engineering Fees $15,000 $6,250 $1,281  $4,969
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $3,542 $3,542 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $16,667 $4,869 $11,797
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $500 $500 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $21,667 $21,667 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $417 $417 $0
Telephone $1,500 $625 $455 $170
Postage $1,000 $417 $163 $253
Printing & Binding $2,000 $833 $239 $595
Insurance $17,620 $17,620 $17,369 $251
Legal Advertising $4,000 $1,667 $246 $1,421
Other Current Charges $3,500 $1,458 $802 $656
Office Supplies $100 $42 $0 $41
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $208 $0 $208

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $193,316 $83,666 $61,332 $22,335

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $35,417 $28,088 $7,329
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $32,761 $32,761 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $8,333 $0 $8,333
Landscape - Contract $171,069 $71,279 $64,799 $6,480
Landscape - Contingency $20,000 $8,333 $8,144 $189
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $4,375 $2,675 $1,700
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $14,583 $14,310 $273
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $60,000 $25,000 $29,386 ($4,386)
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $4,167 $0 $4,167
Security $40,000 $16,667 $16,733 ($66)
Cottage Lots - Expenses $20,000 $8,333 $25,000 ($16,667)

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $507,569 $229,249 $221,896 $7,353

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,885 $312,915 $283,228 $29,687

For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22  THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $360,610 $390,397 $29,787

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - Rec Fund $0 $0 $0  $0
Interfund Transfer Out - Golf Fund $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $360,610 $390,397 $29,787

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $350,699
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $741,096

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22  THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,418,362 $1,418,362 $0
Assessments - Direct $24,874 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $30 $30

TOTAL REVENUES $1,503,618 $1,418,362 $1,418,392 $30

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $174,969 $174,969 $170,738 $4,231
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $25,000 ($25,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $174,969 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $620,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $87,309 $87,309 $85,303 $2,006
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $10,000 ($10,000)
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $87,309 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,490,619 $340,309  $369,072 ($28,763)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $12,999 $1,078,053 $1,049,320 ($28,732)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $403,135 $1,169,603

FUND BALANCE - Ending $416,134 $2,218,923

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22  THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $332,233 $282,474  $282,474 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $81,960 $81,960
Interest Income $0 $0 $8 $8

TOTAL REVENUES $332,233 $282,474 $364,442 $81,968

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,963 $53,963 $51,188  $2,775
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $663 ($663)
Special Call - 2/1 $0 $0 $45,000 ($45,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,963 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $90,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $304,925 $107,463  $190,350 ($82,888)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $27,308 $175,012 $174,092 ($920)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $239,601 $337,406

FUND BALANCE - Ending $266,909 $511,498

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22  THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $214,980  $214,980 $0
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $2,204  $2,204 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $286,272 $286,272
Interest Income $0 $0 $9 $9

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $217,184 $503,464 $286,281

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $85,684 $85,684 $85,684 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $85,684 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $50,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $23,520 $23,520 $18,760 $4,760
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $165,000 ($165,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $2,660 ($2,660)
Principal Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $190,000 ($190,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $23,520 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $268,408 $109,204  $462,104 ($352,900)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $36,506 $107,980 $41,361 ($66,619)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $36,506 $107,980  $41,361 ($66,619)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $247,857 $356,604

FUND BALANCE - Ending $284,363 $397,964

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22  THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $0 $0

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,835

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $9,835

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22  THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $16 $16
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $16 $16

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $16 $16

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $16 $16
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $570,376
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $570,393

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22  THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $0 $0

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $7,957

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $7,958

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2022



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($155,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($585,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($165,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($105,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000)

11/1/18 A2 ($35,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)  

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000)

11/1/21 A1 ($25,000)
11/1/21 A1 ($10,000)
11/1/21 A3 ($40,000)

2/1/22 A3 ($45,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $22,090,000

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

11/1/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
2/1/22 ($190,000)  ($190,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,480,000 $3,165,000 $315,000



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2022

 Aopte Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $700,885 $0 $65,366 $562,225 $36,055 $9,878 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $673,524
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $27 $20 $16 $18 $18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100     
Total Net Revenues $700,885 $27 $65,386 $562,241 $36,073 $9,896 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $673,624

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000
FICA Taxes $1,071 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $306
Engineering Fees $15,000 $540 $0 $103 $0 $639 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,281
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,542
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $1,933 $0 $1,343 $1,594 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,869
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,667
Computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $417
Telephone $1,500 $6 $174 $115 $22 $138 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $455
Postage $1,000 $29 $82 $9 $29 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $163
Printing & Binding $2,000 $90 $43 $3 $52 $51 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $239
Insurance $17,620 $17,455 $0 $0 ($86) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,369
Legal Advertising $4,000 $0 $22 $97 $96 $31 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $246
Other Current Charges $3,500 $562 $89 $122 $0 $30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $802
Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $193,316 $30,143 $8,328 $6,435 $7,942 $8,483 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $61,332
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $4,444 $4,887 $5,544 $7,906 $5,307 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,088
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $32,761 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,761
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $171,069 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $64,799
Landscape - Contingency $20,000 $4,794 $0 $3,350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,144
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $0 $400 $675 $375 $1,225 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,675
Lake - Contract $35,000 $0 $0 $8,586 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,310
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $60,000 $5,993 $6,034 $6,008 $1,042 $10,308 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,386
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security $40,000 $3,105 $3,795 $3,968 $3,105 $2,760 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,733
Cottage Lots - Expenses $20,000 $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000

  
Total Community Appearance $507,569 $56,296 $28,076 $41,090 $61,011 $35,422 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $221,896

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,885 $86,439 $36,405 $47,526 $68,953 $43,905 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $283,228
 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - RF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interfund Transfer Out - GC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL OTHER $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 ($86,412) $28,982 $514,716 ($32,880) ($34,009) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $390,397



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through February 28, 2022

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 $2,208,094.98

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $21,936.24
Trans to/from Debt Service ($6,526.50)
Prepayments $1,430,000.00

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Roads ($260,064.33)

Stormwater ($580,488.99)
Water ($359,324.04)
Reclaimed Water ($279,230.72)
Sewer  ($291,937.46)
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork ($1,173,308.62)
Contingency ($55,881.97)
Cost of Issuance ($82,875.93)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at February 28, 2022 $570,392.66

2. Funds Available For Construction at February 28, 2022

Book Balance of Construction Fund at February 28, 2022 570,392.66$         

Contracts in place at February 28, 2022

Construction Funds available at February 28, 2022 570,392.66$        

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
February 28, 2022 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.01%   $570,392.66

-$                                
570,392.66$                     

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3
Balance 



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through February 28, 2022

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2019 $4,700,278.00

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $59,896.00
Transfer In $2,528.46

 Developer Contibution $12,385.26
Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Design ($234,719.23)

Lake Park (Amenity Area) ($266,847.50)
Neighborhood Parks ($287.30)
Neighborhood Monuments (Signage) ($14,779.13)
Roads, Ponds, Stormwater System  ($2,157,232.54)
Utilities ($1,382,395.12)
Contingency ($40,000.00)
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) ($380,594.32)
Cost of Issuance ($290,275.00)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at February 28, 2022 $7,957.58

2. Funds Available For Construction at February 28, 2022

Book Balance of Construction Fund at February 28, 2022 7,957.58$            

Contracts in place at February 28, 2022

Construction Funds available at February 28, 2022 7,957.58$           

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
February 28, 2022 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $7,957.58

-$                                
7,957.58$                         

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2019
Balance



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2022 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY22 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,494 1,475,979.86       293,949.19           223,713.03           2,291,578.47       4,285,220.54         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,494 1,475,979.86       293,949.19           223,713.03           2,291,578.47       4,285,220.54         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 113,275.54       1,436,963.81        286,178.93           217,799.39           2,231,002.87        4,171,945.00          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 113,275.54       1,436,963.81       286,178.93           217,799.39           2,231,002.87       4,171,945.00         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/10/2021 122,499.48           42,193.11             8,402.98               6,395.17               65,508.22               
2 11/24/2021 277,150.32           95,460.27             19,011.42             14,468.83             148,209.80             
3 12/6/2021 3,376,951.21        1,163,140.13        231,645.50           176,296.17           1,805,869.41          
4 12/20/2021 60,499.65             20,838.20             4,150.04               3,158.43               32,352.98               
5 1/13/2022 220,441.76           75,927.85             15,121.43             11,508.32             117,884.16             
6 2/11/2022 60,395.97             20,802.48             4,142.92               3,153.02               32,297.55               
7 3/11/2022 54,006.61             18,601.77             3,704.64               2,819.45               28,880.75               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,171,945.00       1,436,963.81       286,178.93           217,799.39           2,231,002.87         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 97.36% 97.36% 97.36% 97.36% 97.36%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 2/1-2/28 3275-3284 33,186.54$      

Total Invoices for Approval 33,186.54$       

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

April 5, 2022
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/24/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2022 - 02/28/2022 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/10/22 00031 1/13/22 01132022 202201 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,892.00
DEC 21 UTILITIES

1/13/22 01132022 202201 320-57200-46600                                     *               85.34
DEC 21 UTILITIES

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,977.34 003275
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/22 00060 12/21/21 332741   202112 310-51300-48000                                     *               50.00

DEC 21 ADVERTISING
1/18/22 333551   202201 310-51300-48000                                     *               46.00

JAN 22 ADVERTISING
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               96.00 003276

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/22 00018 2/01/22 278      202202 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

FEB 22 MGMT FEES
2/01/22 278      202202 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

FEB 22 INFO TECH
2/01/22 278      202202 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

FEB 22 DISSEMINATION SERV
2/01/22 278      202202 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .03

FEB 22 OFFICE SUPPLIES
2/01/22 278      202202 310-51300-42000                                     *               14.74

FEB 22 POSTAGE
2/01/22 278      202202 310-51300-42500                                     *               50.85

FEB 22 COPIES
2/01/22 278      202202 310-51300-41000                                     *              137.57

FEB 22 TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,328.18 003277

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/22 00168 1/31/22 2979663  202112 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,342.65

JAN 22 GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,342.65 003278

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/22 00076 1/20/22 16805    202201 320-57200-46500                                     *              375.00

LNDSCPE/IRRIGATIO REPAIRS
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                      375.00 003279

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/22 00037 10/25/21 6307780  202110 310-51300-32300                                     *              500.00

03-10/21 CURE LETTER
U.S. BANK                                                         500.00 003280

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/18/22 00038 1/31/22 JAN 22   202201 320-57200-43100                                     *            4,126.42

JAN 22 - WATER
1/31/22 JAN 22   202201 320-57200-46600                                     *              488.72

JAN 22 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  4,615.14 003281

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/24/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2022 - 02/28/2022 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/18/22 00031 1/31/22 JAN 22   202201 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,887.45
JAN 22 - ELECTRIC

1/31/22 JAN 22   202201 320-57200-46600                                     *              467.97
JAN 22 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 2,355.42 003282
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/18/22 00063 2/01/22 633338   202202 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

FEB 22 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003283

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/18/22 00076 1/28/22 16833    202201 320-57200-46200                                     *           12,959.81

JAN 22 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
2/07/22 16948    202202 320-57200-46500                                     *              375.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
2/11/22 16989    202202 320-57200-46500                                     *              400.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   13,734.81 003284

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 33,186.54

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               33,186.54

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

1/
,,

ClayElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Dec-21

5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFal! $ 1,662.00
5929377 3935-2EagleLanding/Stlights $ 167,00
6474431 4045-2EagleCrossingDr $ 63.00
9121614 938TB Restroom $ 6.59

9082354 875 TBlrrigation $ 63.56
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 5.23

9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 5.33

9117340 3853 PinesOrCamera Station $ 4.63
$ 1,977.34

Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,892.00
001.320,57200.46600 $ 85.34

$ 1,977.34



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Dec-21

5875489 3935-lEagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,662.00
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 167.00
6474431 4045-2EagleCrossingDr $ 63.00
9121614 938TBRestroom $ 6.59

9082354 875 TB Irrigation $ 63.56
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 5.23

9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 5.33

9117340 3853 PinesOrCameraStation $ 4.63
$ 1,977.34

Vendor#31
001.320,57200.43000 $ 1,892.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 85.34

$ 1,977.34



" " f7A¶i:s§ze3r Fdmmi .som'ti ?f[t.l/'$:e: t" ?"^m"!m{

"
aayElectn'ccoopelalive,Inc, ===::7"""°"

,,,..,,,,,,.,, '"=:::':

a TmutmeEmfcmmmE!Zc 1Na'm171±T i ' 4)?Y

SMementDate: 01/13/2022
'y%':m '" ' %'" ""' ' "" " ' "' ' " +m= .k,'

'E' ". "'N ' sr" "'
" Current BillDueDate: 02/03/2022

'
.

" ' .' - . Previous Balance $322,20
Scholarship fbrmsfor high school seniors are

. . . Payment Received 12/27/21 -$634,48
available. Thecc>opwill present at least 25 kL "

' " Balance Forward -$312.28
scholarships to graduating seniors this year. The ©"

·
.

p ·

deadline to applyis Aphl4. ,!"
,

j8 C"mnt ChargesDue02/0&'22 $375.84

VisitClayElectric.comfor more information and ' '

an application. '
sO'

· m

" %4JNm»' "

'--!cMi'xaMduim:875 TVW"8 blv1> inf $giAmpg
":9:'

,
*%" "" " " " ' " ' ' ' ' " ' ' " " " ""'

·
5.¢

'€%'8eral

_
fmce*oN d@and

.'
,j,52055951. t 12p9/21 c Q1L==mL~~35537 m1~=__.&&73, ,,,

'

itWh mrmyuse # W N|onNmgh@ MMtNbw© Temp

*
" Iacccss Charge $27.00i

1700
'

'- P

..
%

I EnwgyChange . 2,973kWh @ 0.0813 $241.70 I

moo " .
"" ! PomrCastAdjustment 2,973kWh @ 0.0204 $60.65 i

u00 - " ! FLA Gms Rocoipt$Tax $8,44 i
f800 co t Flohda StateSalosTax $23.48 i
:

: ',
,,

1 Clay CountySales Tax

t
$5.071

EClay Cc) PublicSMutllltyFax .¥.,5Q.(

: i'
'

" " i,TDtedCurrentChargestor thisLomtion $37m
}

3QG J 16

Q , - , I , , P

& Fob & Apr May jun jtR aw ssp & Nw Dm Jm

2C)2f '"l¢[tn£5 'asyt MyCkay€lMMI¢¥f maimtwaae lit{NgW 2022 1 \
This Month

'

Last MoMh This Month Avg Daily High jcmse Ss b/
' c' /vit'

Lad Year t

4'"'"'j".,, " ,,t,u&"":· 4'?.'"r$i"%·, qy%- " %s. st,' j,4')' "",-,,,M' 'I:') 'j...'s)})' q[t?zL,ii!!
zf --=' (t r" g "." '.'"T"".'"" ':g 3:g' »

,4,/" ~--
..-':- - "

k: "Ay D Las:oNL

KEEP Billlngs not paid in full willhcura late charge of $5.00 or 5% dtheddlnqwmamaunt (whichwerIs great® thatwillbe added tel your acmunt.
SEND

==' , ,. . .sk g "Account Number '" ' ' ' ' "" " '
9082354

6'"=' Cifi|·' !i|{:!t:?iit:' m-4i},,'}ei7¥i";,ii'ii:, 'Balance Forwarcj ' ' """' ' ""' " ' '331u8"
"' A%uchst=Enugy'OxvpmcivcmT ! Current aarge$ Due'02,/03/22

.
$g5.84

PO Bqx308 'TotalAmount Due
. .

,' '

$63.56..
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

'AY YOUR BILL24/7 Checks mustbe In U.S, fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

7NLINE: Checkor oredWdeblt card at CtayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

:.:—·4£&k

'm
||||||||||||l|l|||l|

WS·$ C:;" ""Z'Yf"j -# SC CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 g

3outh villagk ¢nQRjNITY Dk\mL urn
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

3989 EAGW, LANDING PKKT M4H'|MIM¶l%qlhdl|l|44'j|'|'|h|lH|µhhh '
ORANGE PARK EL 32065-0000

hl|lh|mhHhµµll4hMl|rlHl'hwhhldµlf

0¶062354 01JQ00b35bb



T&mbei' 1Q,mi=" mx.m t, 7 'a,.u 'E¥'- S.."?, .,,l,im.-,k. ,

"
ClayElecln'cCooperative,Inc, ===""'°" ,,,,,M,

""=';:;;;';
A Touch6~E~Cmpem"veHts 'mhmg DlsMc'i: ipi3

StatementDate: 01/1312022

iiµ' "·'." ' '""' ' "
" " '

· ~%~ Current Bill DueDate: 02/0&2022
'

. 1 Previous Batance $25.74
Scholarshipformsfor high schoolseniors are Payment Received 12/27/21 -$56,15 '
availablo. The co-op will presentat least25

¥ " ,¶i Balance Forward -$30.41
scholarships to graduating seniors thisyear. The

. 4 Current Charge8Due 02/03122 $35.64
deadline to apeiy is April4.

Visit C|ayEmriC.comfor more informationand "
"

an application.
%

.=%:;'r'"
.Zk,, H4#Meh'css: %2nm's E6LYOT3.AMGSA $TAT$Q@i
.:,1, '.-

. 4
E GENERALsEgy!CE:NQN.pEMAND i 154736567..1 12KN/21 q 01/12/22

.
333

. .
..i

. 3R, i 1 L, 39 ;
kWk MotitMyu$e @ m Mommyh@w MbWMYWW@ Temp :

'
' .-:'1

jAccm c rye 27.011 ,
40 '

. µ ©' ' u

.
bd

1 Energy Charge 39 kWh @ 0.0813 $8.17 :

35
L :

i PowarcostAdjustment 39 kWh @ 0.0204 $O.M
" (flaGrossRmµt&Tax $0.791SC! -' o~.m'

?5
.I

. m I FloridaStateSa|e&Tax $2.21 i
20

-:

,, i ClayCounty,SalesTax $0.481
16 F—-—-— h

S|ay--Cg.£-%'S0'!,!XflftLTgx
.

SI jg!
'0

1

— Total cLuratQatges forthis Location $355.W)

S 4
.

'G

L ,'

' An F;b kAjr Ajvr M,y jJn jb Ah $4j & Nw J k '
'2021 ?

.
2

.
'.ftsk MyCkzyEkcttkfm mmiM{Fmug&hPmry 2022

This MOnth Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
. i

t
.

E" -> L"""" ""u
,,

;u'"j;, r=g,,, ase ~5 ,';; A CA/ug':t,g,;' jmn'"":))'j)':;' "::,:u:zd
KEEP Bi||ing8notpaid in full will incura late charge of $6.00 or 5% d'theddinqumt amount(whichever la grEMabgr) thatwill 1jbaddedto your account.
SEND

t$Tgi':3q',?::'jiij'ii|t}i:|ji(}[:rlt)iir'j'E7[ik4},
!!]¢, =';;;;;;; '·' ":"'"' -" "-""" ' '

=:
,

AT)uchstc)neEnc®y°~rativet #:g iCyrnent ChargesDue 02/W22...
. ., ,

'" .$a5.64:

PO Box308 ·,Tou'AmountDue $5,a3.:

KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-Qm Checks must be in lj,S. fundsand &WROn
a ii S.'bank."" '

'AYYOUR BILL24/7
jNUNE:Check orcredlt/debltcardat ClayEkctrlc.comor downloadtho moble
""'

T_=
||||i||||||||||||||||l|

sm,= ,§QT·' use vek h pm .3
- ' '9-3

,.
":::". .== GLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 g

SOUTH VUiLAGE CQMMLKWY[mEL DIST
KEYSTONE HENHTS,FL 32656-0308

3989 fagk& landing pkwy Mj4µ|hhhd|nrq¢'d||h4d|'l'l|lh|llllhhh b"l
omm park el 32065-0000 '"^q

hfµ|U4qh'qMml¶lNh4l4m|l'h'HBhh|dhhl9

Il¶lb733b 00QOU(J523¶



h%msm Maim .9L?U'M\HLL.A[?¥ l i.M ' 1

ClayEI ' ' I C ;'i' "onlimatClayEbMcmm GE¥T9.. €ZiX?Tectnc CoqMive, Il
, dl Free: (®0)-2244917 Ac,,,,m# mme

AHhmne~CmmveiS& T?mu€. UlsMck.: 1)&

·7· R'4 m '·" i: :· " : '"i " -m'=~
StatementDate: 01/13/2022

g%{,
,. :v

.
"

«
""' "" ' =% CumntBill DueDate: 02103J2022

·0 P
. &. ,· PmiiousBdame $25,40

Scholarship formsfijr high school seniors are ·
"

' Payment Received 12/27/21 -$55.69 ' 'available. The co-op will present at least 25 "" Balance Forward -$30.19
scholarshipsto graduating seniors thisyear. The CumntChargesDue 02103122 $35.52
deadline to applyis April4.

Visit ClayElecthc.comfor more information and
'.

'
an application.

4
"%7«~W#%Eµ

·"8"S'"PmM{'tt'@sj§: ?% 'IYNW' ESLVTJCAMERASTA'f§OF4
i;, " ' " ' " ' " '" ' ' " ' W7 "' .'" '"%-h' ': '::'Sa
·a,'",,O;,. 3 .

"
,. ,

,... .general$Frv!ce-Nonpemanp ,[ 164736569 i 12/09121 i 01/12/22 : 328 t 364
..

? 1 ' '38
.

' 'ihvjh' Motmyu$' ,@ m NlontMyHtgh& M0myLow# Temp
"

-
@:

INx,0sb Charge " 27.Qof
m :

& '
w 'i :, · ' ®

1

Enetgy Charge 38 kWh @ 0.(1813 $3.09 1

i PowerCostAdjustment 38 kWh @ 0.0204 $0.781
m t·

,,~ . "
t
FLAGross Recm$Tax $0.79 I

's '. ' go i Flodda StateSdesTax $2.20 i

" "i ~~~m' ,,
i ClayGounty Salos Tax $0.47 i

15 ·,
1.Qay C'j PublicSmutiihyT«_ S1 19|

:c 4-
. " jToHcunremchalr$ forthisLocation $35.52,'

f
b T——

15

0 ·'
. . ,

Q
"

.
Jan Fgb NkZ Apr m = &A m ap .Da Nov Cm bn

ecEti Pk:zsse yisit My¢:EayeimrEG far CMaiMag?uy@hls8ary '%22. .

Thss'.Month ' Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh ' S e a/¢nLadYear
=

Aase S: 'C A " :fl|j'))'"4:')',( ):3¢')--{iq)))) "f::----ls
k"' ",, LaS:cj,j

KEEP Billings notpaid In full will Incur a late chargeof $5.00 qT 6% of thedellnqwntmount(whicheverIs gmt® thatwill boadded to ywr account.

SEND

,Cd-*":@ 5'3 " .

»
,

·'Aicouni"Nµmije;.'"""" ' '

,

' 9117»ij ·m"' i':i'm::,'i3{"l'f;ie(:'(j"{rit3,'2;'i}l'"t-', !,%,
'Balance Forward

' "' " " '" ' $a):19'
"

ATouchsrone
Ene:;C¢x)p¢mEve

i;'% ; Current Charges 'D'ue OZ/o3/22 ' ' ' $35A52'

PO Box 308
" Total HountDue

' ' SUD'
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656·0308

' Chocks mustbe in U.S. fundsand cir4wnon a"U.S. bank.

'AYYOURBILL24/7
)NLjNE:Checkor cradit/dabltcardat ClayEiectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

" " t--1=
||lll|||]|!|||||l||l

,? g
i "" jOlSC VER' S' uM

,.
,J 'i--' 'm '""' .~&a CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 g

'
SOUTH VILLAGE cQMbRRUTY DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 fagle landing pkw µrµnllMM4||llrqlhm]h'rl|q'lh|ll)Illhllh
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 M

hlluhld qhEqNhl[|rljl|[||jlljjd llhgHEhh¶ll41

0'Ilb?33¶ IJ00QQ05335



" Meruhnr i%me· ¶oUm 'At i pc." "": " Mi,»,|!"ri

"
C,layEIeculcC00pelatl've,Inc, ===='""" ,,,,c,,M,

'""::,1'::

..
ATmpchmnc~"C~'ameKt3i 'TrucMeµis;m*t; ifs

.
,S~"n~

Statement Date: 01/13/2022
ph

m,m, A

,,,.
,d " % -W-,.

Current Bill Due Date: 02/0312022

' ' .' ·"" ' ' " Previous Balance $26.50 '
Scholarship formsfbrhigh school seniors are .·

.

'
Payment Recdved12/27/21 -$53.00

. -
available. The cy-opwill pment at least 25 '

I Balance Forward -$26.50
scholarships' to graciudingseniors thk year. The Current Charge3Due(WOd/22 $31.13
deadlineo apB[y is April4.

«
Vsit ClayElecttic.comformore information and !
an application.

'K~~:,>
a_.t ¥Le Mgas$; 3853 ROYALP NES JJR CAMERAST'AT2QN
yp. ,""" ' "' ' ' " " ' ' " " ' ' · " '

, " "' "" ' g '*i

(" generalSEfMCE-NOiVdemand ' 1547?65at .12/0w21
,.

p1/12/22"i 0
..

f "0 j 1 i '

q
'

jThis Month " La8tMonth This Month Avg DailyHigh
T,Year AccessChaWe ' ' ' ' ' $27.0(i|

K-q' = "

f m t
' " 1flaGknsFWjdptsTax $0.701

li:
,

, 0 ,

1Florlda State SalosTax $1.98j
ia '

a.
! ClayCounty SaksTax · $0.42 1

!'?;g,.- jClayCo Public BerutllN.NL S1 C1E}.f'
'*

'0 ETotaf CurrentChargesforthkLocemll $31.13/aS%i~m

i

' Aase sizAi/"nT

Yis
«J

,7:4.
, , I »s: a:t

KEEP a||lngs not paid in full will incura late ¢harggof $6.00or 5%d thodelinquentamount (whichwerisgrwtet) that will be added tn µuraccount.
SEND ';

' "
&%¢CoQp¢l:itNe,

Inc, === """.

"

=:'
· ATmlmncERc¥gy'C»opcral'wjC% i CumntC'harges Due02/03122

.. , ,

' $3,1.i3.

PQ Box 308 Jotal Amount Due
" .$'f·iS'

Koystone Heights,FL 32656-0308 Checks mustbo In U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. 6arlk. '"

'AY YOUR BILL24/7
jNLINE: Checkor credit/debitcard at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

'""

- e
l|||||||||||||||l|||l

=' C<6
' M k-bk CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 ' g

=='=='="
DIST

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FI. 32656-0308

oran® park el 32065-0000
Mh|µllµ¶lluluhh'd|l|hTl|'|'llfh||||bhllh W

hj thjd U h4Mld[MIh4|lhdlf|U|l0llihhldlil[

0¶1,17340 DDD0004b32



" Memhw Pti%rnc£ $£?U"M Yfi g ,ttrc r'n"mu;qit].'
ClayEl tr' ' r

1' i VIsit us onlhe at ClayEkctrlcmm ' '" ';" """"'ec lC C00N tl IVC/ d?C. Toll Fee: (800)-224-4917 Act,om# ..im¥41(1
' A7Curhsxm Eh%y"Ch¶mdye¢a?t Ttuairm#kMot: Z)K

SW"'" '· ' "" ' """ ' " '", " '
,

@="*%%,%
StatementDale: 01/13/2022

'B,%,a
,..

-
'- E- # Current Bill DueDate: 02103/2022

' Previous.Balance $31.08
Scholatshipformsfor high schoolseniorsare . Payment Received 12127/21 -$64.06
available. The cO-opwill presmt at least25

. , -
' '« Balance Forward -$32.98

scholarshipsto graduating seniors this year. The ', ' ' "j:
deadlineto apply 1sApM4. '

" S Current ChargesDue02/03/22 $8&57

VisitCfayElectric.oom for more information and
'

.

"

k

an application.

?z·sKyFE*M[Sr&s: 9QH8 'PYNESBLVDRE,STRCX>M
":*S%:q" ' "' 3" ' ' " ' ' "' · ' " ' " ' ' . " T ' -q%"' -2@,

,,,:,,.
, '. ,. .

, ,
..' , .

.QE

, GENERALsEkvicE-NoNDmD
1 154736607j9@='01/12L2LL===751_=~~= 1 )3' ' V§'

kWh MoNjyljseN W MonmymNi MonthlyLmm' Temp '

i AccessCharge 7.00 :

" i " x~"' "' ®
1

Energj'chm .
73 kWh @ 1).0813 $5.9M

t PowwCostAd,ustment 73 kVVh @ (1.020'4 $1.49 '.

" ®m~YjW '
' " { FLA GrossRecdptsTax $0.88 i

a, . e t Florida StateSales Tax $2.45 i

«
ClayCbuntySde8T&x $0.53{

w ' CtWS»Pubic SewUtWty]@' SL29J

,, , " (.TotalCuwem£h,a!gesforMs LocaUon W.57/
IS

g " ' r ' tAn Fab FM Aµ Mny Jm JM m 88p i Nw Orb Jcr
0

X
?021 "4-tn' "1:9* M:i&¥Elem6far (MAIMimg* rzus@my 2022 I) j C

"

i'hi8 Month . Last Month This Month Avg DaifyHigh " use S FiC A un /
Last Year

,4" 7a"-:'",,,%
,,,-.:":',si'."",",:, ,-,,:'";'.'-jji /'E"":g",,., Ay s'i·" .kWhj -'- '. -',' ..-kWtF' '. "'", """ '""..'m;"' ki E"' g "4:{it Q '

,:uj!,,,,-' '"",m;"' '!)::g"gj),ig"""'i:':'s7ii;'¥!¢:;' ,,4<i:Z:"'S,i"aA

KEEP Billings not paid in full will incura latg charge d $6.00 or 5% of theddinquentamount(whlchweris greater) thatwIll beaddedto ycjuracmunt.
SEND

¢gjkw':'k*gE#7"
tZ,,?,¥g&7 '"" '"m /' , ' · - . ,

{'AccountNumber
, .

9121614 '

""E,a"< {;|f|:' "!'m': |:El{|:M.,?:'|;?'t"y hie: !Ba|ance Forward
'" " "" " "' ', ' ' " '@2.98j

ATouc&t,meEmjcbc)peml'vc igg'i
) Current.Charge$Pue02i03(2i

. , , ,

®9:57"

PO Box 308 'TotalAmount Due '

$6.59'
KeystoneHeighW FL32656-0308 ' Checks mustbo in U.S. hindsi ana araAna1 aij d bank

' '" ""

'AY YOURBILL24/7
3NLINE: Chockor credit/debltcardat CIayEkctrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

'"::
—--=

|||||||||||||l||l||||l||

m %§.S$ " ·, -
t

x p
S |Pl$C'"¥ER'j sr e%

, ·.' i,-."::"' ,"j=m« CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
.I PO BOX 308 9

s¢)uth VThTAGE ccmnutrv dist keystoneheights,fl 32656-0308
3989 EAGW LANDING PKWY N^mhhlµ|l'qlh¶|f||lwm'|hhl||µhhh r7E
ORANGE PARK ETt 32065-0000 :·5

hdmqh4ll4hMN|l4Mll|'h'[rhhl¥ll41

0¶b?bbjjl 00CjDOOb5%



YYNN

" MemberName EAGLE LANDINGLIMITED

"
Clay Electn'c Coopeidive,JlC, ""' "°""'"' """""""°" '^"""TollFree: (800)-224-4917 Account # 6474431

ATouchstoneEnergy"Coopemrive rjr:k TrusteeDistrict: 06
Statement Date: 01/07/2022

0
Cuw.n,Bi1IDueDat"'

/,
,

0,,28,2022

Previous Balance $119.00
Scholarship forms or high school seniors are Payment Received 12/09/21 -$55.00
available. The co-op will present at least 25 Payment Received 12/20 21 -$64.00
scholarships to graduating seniors thisyear. The Current ChargesDue01 28 22 $63.00
deadline to apply is April 4.

Visit ClayElectric.com or more information and
an application.

ServiceAddress: # 2 - 4045 EAGLE CROSSING DR IRRIG AND LIGHTS

%^ENEML.SE,RV|,C,E-NO-N QE_MAND j5@43187 12/06/21 9!Lg§/22 8002
,

..82§Q.
.. .. . ...

1 267

kwh NlowthlyUse % m MonthlyHigh 0 MontMyLow0 Temp
AccessCharge 27.QQj

'" ' Energy Charge 267 kWh @ 0.0813 $21.71 '

?40 75 PowerCostAdjustment 267 kWh @ 0.0204 $5.45:
210 i FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.38:
j&0 ® i Florida State Sales Tax $3.86
'go 46 ClayCountySalesTax $0.83
1?0 ClayCo Public SerUtilityTax $1.84'

" '° Opqati,on.RoundUR,.-,._....---_ mg&3GO

is Total CurrentChargesfor thisLocati,o,n

_
$6&00j30

0 0
Jan Fob ar Apr May Jun jul Aug Xp Del Nov Dog Jan

2021 PleasevisitMyClayElectricfordetailedusagehistory 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DaifyHigh -':
,

Last Year
S i '

© © © 0 i" ' '^' '""'6'L__
_ _._

. .

Akeep
Bllllngs notpaid in full wIll Incura late chargeof $5,00 or 5% of thodelinquentamount(whichweris greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V SEND------------- --

I;)

"
ClayElectl|'cC00pela||'ve,Inc,

,'""ATouchstoncEnergy"CooperativeNtjf (,Tota1 Amount Due_
. . _ , _ _ _

$63.00

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAYYOURBILL24/7
ONLINE: Checkorcredit/debltcard at ClayElecthc.com or downloadthe mobile
'PP·

1

|||||| I ||||||

1== """"|m_= CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 5

6229 1 MB 0.485 5 6229
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

eagle landing limited partnbp c-26 M¶lhlµllµ4|mrqMdl|lhTll'lq|l|ll||llh|lh '"
5385 N NOB HILL RD 't:
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761

lh4lhllMlll|hMmdmlmlljjhE4Bhhhll'lhljlhl

Db474431, 00000b3DDB



". CONTACT US

' L "' '. Phone: 800-224-4917ClayElec!ncCc'i::j'¢ 'i)""' '/
j;"","j';, Web· ClayElectric com

'

' a.." Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative i 3- j ' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,

Steps to follow:
., /& " g It> Check yourfuses and breakers to ensure ti; ;'s " ;

the problem is not within yourelectricalsystem. i'; -,-u%.=@, '> If the outageis not within your system, report i?/", ' /"' -' ;
it by calling 888-434-9844 ,,'y , ,' : '/-

> Always stay away from downed power lines.

Z

' 0 . 0 .0 ·. "t ",G·agg]u' )

U" "

.+ - .,,. ~ , ,. - . , .,,,
,,,i "i£4@

A P ·
" " "' ' 'ti,

.%= " ',
!

, %=g+-'% _ " I

® (Dl 0 '
""%.

, "> t-" -——-.—
A

' 'p" "' ~ ' ' 2r·-- b ' '
W "

·"
ClayElectricCocpcrat/vewasrated by ourcustomers

·
i #1 in Customer Satisfaction

!

.

'"' "'"" '"".' ""' "
" i,

' "'" 'N~... "
)

wi'i:h Residential ElectricService
AmongCooperatives

'
?

,AEy
Far J D.Pqvkf202 i f t' I i ' I / d

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly fromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's costof power purchased
wholesale fromSeminole Eiectrj? Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

1'""""}_
' m A:to

Pay
"

ByP,,,,, ri"c4j 0,hne PayStations Mal
·' Freerecurring '

, ,
,·" Free with Free with $1,50service Mail checkor

paymentsfrom '"' " checkingl checking/savings fee" cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or creclit/debit only.Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704, CIayElectric,com, for a list of authoiized P.0,BOx 308

ClayElectric,com, pay stations, KeystoneHeights,
FL32656



YYNN

\'

ClayEI iC pi ""' " °'"nea' ClayElectrlc.com -,- ,,, ,'edrc 00 e ative,,lni:-
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TnuchmncEnergy"Conperative

_̂ Statement Date: 01/13/2022
EE e © t: 3 ?2- "

' ' Current Bill Due Date: 02/03/2022
Total Previous Balance $1,068.00

Scholarship forms for hfgh school seniors are
available. The co-op will present at least 25 " AmountDue '. Payment Received 12/27/21 -$1,068.00

Current ChargesDue 02/03/22 $1,662.00
scholarships to graduating seniors thisyear. The '

deadlinetoa,,1, is A,,i14. 66Z00
Visit ClayElectric.com for more information and

.i' $1
an application.

Due Date: ·,
'

02/03/2022

: -,5'.- , , t ' ' dS

"u', : W6'. .^i . t . .. 'k t .' ¢,-5. ' , -.3
"

". RateScheduleQ'esaR%n '

" UetCr,Q& """'
"' 'R=ing'RRtes""- '" -,'"!-" ?"" RWaiEl?$[".".,:" ",,,:'Mu[tipjier' ·" |ajuj:%'i' {

..'. .' " ,*. ..,' -'t .'-.-. .' '.,.s-'.:.. '... .,:
"3: ""EiOt»--'. ":'i' '."m"!· :m'ktevioug"'.'- ';·,'"'P]Ees«':'".-:{-.:'.:,q -."€4.&:'..'.-.,.'u-.5- .'- ,...u .,

' GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 1.52.191S63 ' 12/09/21 01/12/22
.

86947
, , . .

,,1006
"

.
,1

. .
14,Q59 -'

kWh MonthlyUse i""i EE MonthlyHigh Eb MonthlyLow® Temp ,, .- .'- 2.
?%E

7 '-' cmmScmcepewic."-'""""?'-".").".j
i Access Charge ' $27.00 i

15000 '. 'i
. _%---·"w'" """"""" -ma I Energy Charge 14,059 kWh @ 0.0813 $1,143.00 ;

12500

):
"

_

,

._,, ,
'— '_-., ~

p
75 ! Power Cost Adjustment 14,059 kWh @ 0.0204 $286.80 :

!*tA": :' " wi= '" 'i

_
.'.' :" 'i

.. ', C "i' , ,,
$ FLA Gross Receipts Tax $37.33 I

'°°°° ' '

, =>".. "' :.' .. .
.Z

.,', C z,: "
,1

: :.') f Florida State Sales Tax $103.84
':

'~-Ws.' ?', .'· ' '". ' ' ' " ' "
. ' ' ' ' 8 ;""" '

'

7500 -' .-. T:', ' ' ' '-, "' L" "' ' ' ' ' ' c ,
?'—;:a.} .

45 t Clay County SalesTax $22.41 '

'. , '.' · , .
.'.' ' '" I

,
'"., "" .I e'.' t ' i i"' 2' ,"" -'-" 1 ) Clay Go Public Ser UtilityTax $40 90 j

si)® ·: ,'
I

. ,, , . ,

' ' " ' ' ; "'L- -' 3° 5 Operation Round Up
,

$0.72 !

"°° t' ,,.":.'
i '

i .."',· T " m' '"1"4·. "" T
.'

,' ';· '4 .: :—";'j, " " '. Total Curr?ntChargegfor this Loqati?!!
, ,, . ,,, ,

$1fQ2.00,}
0 I t I b I I I j E I I

Jan Fab Mar Apr May jun Jul Aug Sop Oct Nw Dsg Jan

2021 P' Ai{. '"i q ..C : i. :2c?':{' ': j-.'.,{":,i.'[;e'(;r'|!i'.rcb,y 2022

g-This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh ,E

Last Year "

@HaF@H@ Ls::,j'
Akeep

Bllllngs not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00or5% of theddlnquontamount(whicheveris greater) thatwill be added to your account.

V SEND

i,'dyElectticC00perative,|hc,

=:=="r-y=ATowchsttcmeEnergy°CooperativeKtx ETotalAmou,nt,0ue

_
$1 §,6?=!0)

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks mustbe in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credlt/debltcard at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile
'PP"

r" ]

I || || |||| III

==I""w'm__= CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

5691 I MB 0.485 5 5691 KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FI. 32656-030'8

=8 LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-22
N NOB HILL RD

sunrise Eb 33351-4761

lllrllh|Mllhl4µlrqlhmhTIl'|']|l|l|||llhhh ea

']]|j""j|'|]|"|IIj]ljIIu||'II'|llI||ll||Illll|'|IlIlllUIllIllI

050?540¶ 01jObhb20Dh



" CONTACT US

"
ClayEkctricC("

' I
" "°""°°"'""""I

,, f? 'By,, ,, !' 1'Si',' " Web: ClayElectric.com

A TouchstoneEnerpY" Cooperative '<.;t
,

Maihng: PO Box 308
'":

·

Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

r,S4 :.:3"" " "'"
P" Check your fuses and breakers to ensure %2' y '"";"%;" :"

the problem is not withinyourelectricalsystem. C a*a..,y4.y

> If the outageis not withinyoursystem, report ' -., ;'8 ,, ' ', ,,..,it by calling 888-434-9844
,,JI,y

's,.:,, ",,',
> Alwaysstay away from downedpower lines.

'q"':Z"Sm? " !"'"",-|. ,.,"' -,Z -? s!, ":- .:' .' , ,-.,,.. ',.- "'"""""..,'. ,..-..,.'.,

, , . , ',, .
":'""'U I 'N" .

' .'""" " ' ' " "" "' '"

S-

.

W . ,

,_ )
~ '

' '
,.3, A,J I.: I,),

® 0 0 ' " "
· _

' + ·0· · -' ' 0 k
,

' ,
:' 'jy- ' ClayE/ectr/c CQoperut/veWas rated by ourcustomers

' ' "
,

' ·,e'u '. , #1 in CustomerSatisfactic)r)

µ":','".7'.' ,i';;'"'-'.' '".'""· '"",'.:'i'""""""':*:" '

.-'
" : vvith Residential Electric Service

t .:- ?',." """"" ' ' '"", " ·' .'·.
'a' '"'"""" "" AmongCooperatives

""" .,'.A'
Forjl I 071 If 11 ii ,dp /

DEFINITiONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs inc|L|dethe cost of the meter, wirearid other equipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All Llii!||ieshave some typeof an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op'scostof powerpurchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative, The fluctuation in the Power CostAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCs service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

IS "
'""""'""

;'Aut0 Pay ' ,: By Phone
{'I "&"

LI
0nliiie Pay Stations Mail

,,
."" Freerecurring '

,. " ,,.-"' Free with Free with $1,50service Mail check or
' paymentsfrom "'""' checkingl checkmg/savings fee"' cashpayments moneyorderto:

checking/savings or savings account,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card. card. Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844)9%-2704, ClayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayElectric,com, paystations. KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN
%\

, '.' .
' '; . -

"
ClayElectric Cooperative,h: '"""°'"""'""F'"""""°" '"' "'1

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 ,,
, ., ,, , ,, , d-. ,".'

A TouchstnncElmy"CacrperativcK!:
StatementDate: 01/13/2022
Current Bill DueDate: 02/03/2022

. .
Total '

'
· Previous Balance $121.00

Scholarship forms for high school sentors are
available. The co-op will present at least 25 ,',' Amount Due . Payment Received 12/27/21 -$121.00

scholarships to graduating seniors this year. The ,.

," '. Current ChargesDue 02/03/22 $167.00

'"'"""°""""^"""
,

':' $167A)O
,VisitClayEIectric.com for more information a d ,',

an application. ,- ,
' " Due Date:

- 02/03/2022
'

,

" 'i:: ; " k" ,?.-- ',' ;j,,k,""h,'j i Rm,3{';p,,"% ',;g¢· '"e
' ' '""""

· '.'ga/ng-Bpiei-. "-,.

.. -,'
-'Read!nhs' ' "" """" '-'UJi4i:"' iiA Jta'j"ji,, RaW ScheduleDescripu0n

. ,

:·MeECr No; -' " :- nn .'"-" hi ",". " E"tevioub'
'

..-
erg$ierit,",': '-. , -, . ,.i, . -. -.- ,- - '

' GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND ' 1,5219156S
, 12/09/21 01/12/22 2,006;3,

.,
2123,3

.
' ",. 1.

, .
1,1,70

Z|

kwh Monthlyljse!",'"1 m MonthlyHigh (SO MonthlyLow© Temp i'
!

- "", I) .: I)) n' 'sichi .'Ma!|,·y'Fi ,.J,-'. ':"%"
'

?:,

' Ecess charge " '" ' "'$27.00
e

1050 ,.,~~- -—_-- W " Energy Charge 1,170 kWh @ 0.0813 $95.12 ,}

,,, _,, ,

i

,--# "' .~---
~yn, W ,5

I PowerCostAdjustment 1,170 kWh @ 0.0204 $23.87 ;

,,, _,-'&-~" ,^~"""" "N,p, "" '/ FLA Gross Receipts Tax $&74i
GOO "

+r~'K%"" " ' " '%= GO -
.

µ':
, ,.,

, i Florida State Sales Tax $10.41 !

450 —
·'µ'""1—'·' p-!,."L' L '- m-f ' ;_, !_

' '.":
" :sj iS'fi J"."1 45 ; Clay County SalesTax $2.25 !1

,
' 'i ' i

'
, ',," . ,, .,. " .;

'!:'

,1
.

1
·...;.1

. ' ClayCo Public Ser UtilityTax $4.39 i

'°° I

, _ '
,

'
,

' '""' """ :'· :

x " ; OperationRound Up $0 22
:

iso —, _· i— , ,—. m w_,. '.,r_ · "i'?_"3"[
1 ' #' 'Z. .L, 3 'e' t Total CurrentChargesfor thisLocation $167.00j

a"; 'f,.it , '
I) $ I ' I ' ' i ' ' I ' t ' I ' i' 't ' ' "i

I

' I' ' i
'

I Q

Sari Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sop oct Nov Dec Jan

2021 " '
,

.' ;', .i.. ,{. ,' ' "i : " '
- Iq i'is'n. ,' 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

@F@F@F@ t i

i: Ji4Ni9202?

Akeep
BMlngs notpaid in full wIll incura late charge of$5.00or 5% of thodelinquentamount(whichever is greakr)that wIll be addedto youraccount,

V SEND

"
ClayElectrl'cCoopelat|'ve,Inc. ==:Duemmm__A'1'6::1

A TOuclismcEnergf CbopcrativcFk [gotal Amount.Due
_ , ..., . .

$167.0OJ

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL32656-0308 Checks mustbe In US. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Check or credit/debitcard at CIayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

:&=E¶m |||I|||||l||h|l||l|

_:' CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd M4jhlIjlMj4lljlrqljm|ll'l4'fl'lq|lh||l|lhhh rSUNRISE EL 33351-0000 .

'"

hNhMqh'qNhI44lIIl|M4ldlll'|l'lrhh|bjlvll

05¶2¶377 0ODOlb?00?



" CONTACT US

¥' r "' " .
Phone: 800-224-4917

{. .·,?!§¢,::, ;m,,, Web: ClayEIectric.com
ClayEkctiicCJ""j'

' ',':
. '.m """"g' '° '°' '°'A TouchstoneEnergy Cooper, live r%,'

,, Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

Stepsto follow:

> C?eck your fuses and breakers 'to ensure E.iµ'- ·%
the problemis not withinyour electrical system. ¢3·eze'?'TU.'A%%"

P" If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report - .
,'

, ,, , .

it by calling 888 434 9844
:i!g'/!|hh ":'?t-

I' ju " ""?
,

P Alwaysstayaway from downed power lines.

"' 3FtS«vZ:!4E:F|
0 0

,
0

b
0 0 '""'. "0 'ES:Sk'

3%:%%°"
. .

"<"a":' , · =, " t
: 0

. , .
0 " , , -' ' ' "

0
"c gg

JE1KJWE&
'(

+ ·" , ~ '
F

X '
TB

® 0 ®
"y;- Ns?

i

. ~ ,

J' + e · 0 B ' ,.,
', '> ClayElectricCooperut/vewasrated by our cUstomers

#1 in Customer Satisfaction
',,i

' " q< ,' -
·

'

,
with Residential Electric Service

'
' '

'
" "" '""i"'

".,
,g: ' " AmongCooperatives

.,, ^"7 lprS D PQwcr2021 d f tl ' 1lj ft ( f

DEFINfTIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that comedirectlyfrom serving an indtvidual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs includethe cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electncityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand bilhng expenses, All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustmenl: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative, The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation,
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate arid collectvoluntarydonations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

2 m -.= ·
r"""l--1

,
% ',-2"

Auto Pay " ,;' By Phone [j =
—J 0nline Pay Stations Mail

, ,. .' Free recurring '.
,

' Freewith Free with '
$1.50service Mail checkor

'
paymentsfrom '" ' checkingl checking/savings fee"" cashpayments moneyorder to:

checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit ordy.Visit CIaVElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704, ClayElectric,com. foi a list of authorized P,0, Box 308
ClayElectric,com, pay stations, KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



'cceipt https://mj6.0j3:8443/Adbooking/?logout=-

' ,: j A, j" )ij','}j)j)|':'ti*('r"i)):,::('xl';i)

uimv' R, ¢UU)(J-l
======- ' '

3513 us, Hwy, 17 U Fletiiinq island, FL 32003 1102ALA Noilh, Unit 108 0 PonteVeckaBoach, FI.. 320132
Phone: {904) 264-3200 Phone: (904)285-8831

AdvertisMg Hvoiee

SOUTH VILLAGE cm ClO GMS LLC Custh':503305
475 VV 'TOVVN PL #114 Ad#:333551

ST AUGUSTINE,FL 32092 Phom#:904-940-5850
Date:Ol/l8/2022

Sakspcrst"m: Clay Today CJassifieMiou:Legal Notice Ad Size: LO x 8.60

AdvertisemmtMOrmatiom
5-.,.-A-" " " ' :_ ' " """ ' " " '" "" ' - ""'"" "'"' '" '"" '""" " ' ' " '" ' "" ' "" " "" '" " "" " "' " "" ' _" '" ""' """ ' """ ' '" ' ' X:L= " "'

Demiptim
)

Start
)

Stop hzs. Cost/Day )l Total
:Clay Today "").,0.1/2)jpno/m)

)

_.
_4Ai"

,

I

46,00
1

/

Paym4thUormatiom
J)ate: Order# Type
01/18/2022 333551 BILLED ACCOUNT

Total Amount: %.00

Tax: (LOU

AmountDue: 46.00

Aitentioit., kequestsfor creditsoi' refunds for early canedhUionsmust be made withiii 90 days.

Ad Copy

1'
)1 j ) / ') I'))

'

/')\ k jl

' ·' ' ·'· "" " '. ' '"' ' i '-· · .' "
· "' ' " '

,' , ; ,' ' -' ;:: ,<

': 'i 1" !'
, g

· ." g i'
,'.'.' ':, i "iiif y !:: 'i'""·

:! i
' '., .'2 ' " ij ::)) I) ' I,)):)'

r
'

'

r

P



,

jfox
, uDou[:Dianl

?

PUBLISFIERAFFJDAVTT
CLAYTODAY

Published Weekly
Orange Park, Florida !,?t........,..,

,,

,,,., ,,,.,,,,,,,, ,,,.. , . ,

'I:j°]',!:°:7)m:,o:,,,Eon,,,,@,,w,,

i',:)),))))|))j)))))),d'))2))))e,))))')'))),))y))')),,)))))

jon Cantrell, who on oathsaysthat he is the publisher ofthe :,y',!.eF3uq!!,a20B5:-:.:*h'¢;'we"e'.tj,ng,.ls"?'6ken"t
i',a;J:..

:,':'e: ·, ' .. i"'., ?:,' :C::'. :'1;Z;·'.,':.. -ii ,-:u.;T" : .... ..--'-·--., .,. .. -.. .
" '":'.-.:·'.;:('.-":·:"Clay Today:a newspaperpublishedweeklyat OrangePark in ' lg'!!ig:'µii'bjie?! ng';win""!?e'ep!iduc(ed"!Clay County,Florida; that the attachedcopy ofadvertisement l'":[n:j!@,e"e0[d@Agki".s"Yii|)""tK0!'kr0"Yj$i0"as

hf'-

)',)J'"""'
" ,)))')'°))')')'))'))')))

,,,,,,,,,,, ,m,,,,,,,,,,

')'))))'))))),)"

"""""""""""""""""""""' "?7l),i|€)'):',j¢))('i,|)j':l,:)|['j2:))')'!,)"

°'"°"°" ...))'a')')u))),),)a))))),),))))))')'))))"

AUiant fUrthersaysthatsaid"Clay Today" is a newspaperpublished "¢:::i('yo2[g':!j',i?,'jh9!yy:!yy,"):j::::.)"-""i'; "-:"j,,

at OrangePark, in saidClayCounty,Florida, arid thatthesaidnewspaper Ri$lria'Maiiag§r " "::" ":,,,j ,,;,'j ,·-'-'""" -:' ':-,.:

' ' ty ' '&"ga]"4a9Q4,j-,p,u§ii$}jaa."3iIiF20;'2"U?z"Ihas heretoforebeencontinuoudypublished in said Clay Conn
,
Florjda, ,iiL".:2"'¢t4y.,','-"ca.u'hltB!G::'.':.€]ay."' !Tijasig,

.weekly, and has beeneutei'edas Periodical material matterat the post :iiinnlii»ner:·.'.;:. -;. :.' ·' ':,"
:

·"' ',
,.. , ,'.: '.·,-,,

o:Uie in OrangePatfg m said Clay County,Florida, forperiodofone
yearnextproceedingthe firstpubficatimofthe attachedcopy of
advertisement;and aftiantfurther saysthat he has neither paid norpromised

anyperson,firm or corporation any discountrebate,commissionor
refiandfor the purposeofsecuringthis advertisementfor publicatiouin
the saidnewspaper.

L'j;
' A ' ="=

J " "" bu~,if

t/
Swoni tQ nie andsubscribedbeforeme QJ/20/2022, na*',,t":om¢[,qAYtw"m^3'e,G'j.;'4f'dq}"Uu',f'K45,

'1 " ,; +';""(,6 CFlRlSi1E LOU \'h\YNE :&m
'

j%¢·i&%mycomm[s8ton/|Fuji4/12h 'NOTARYPUBLIC,STATE OF FLORIDA ,!', '!:fflq': jXPIRES:Seµteji|t)(ti'20, %2'1 i
'"vBE fL%t , ,.aa,'FR.¢'^,nqu3r7'"#?.">'}s'Zf7,,t.

35!5 US HWY17 Suite A FlemingTslandPL 32003
TdephQne (904)264-3200- FAX (904)264-3285

E-Mail: CMstie@opd1a.com



adreceipt https://l72j6m3:8443/Adbooking'?logout=l

" "'":
!

, A 1^' iFit)OZ'[Ylk:|t4?lk?i"l){tAiY)'

MM Recordei
i .,· . . ,, ,F ,\:.t,$qlrF/. ilt ' L/'/·'%?'q"y·M/ ,

{

35'13 (J,8, Hwy, 17 0 Fleming Island, Ft 3?003 1102A1ANorth, Unit 108 0 PonleVedraBeach,FL 32082
Phone: {904)264-32tX) Phone: (904) 285-8831

L

Advertismg Hvoice

SOUTH VILLAGECK)D ClOGMS LLC Cust#:503305
475 vi' TOVVNPL#114 Ad#:332741
ST AUGUS17NE, PL 32092 PMme#:904-940-5850

Date:l2/21/20Zl

qaksperson: ClayToday Classification: Legal Notice Ad Size: LO x 5.000

AdvertisementXMmmtiou:
_'""'"""'"_\

Deseriptiou "i Start
)

Stop )Jijlgk )CCjst/Day ( Total
)Ciay"ioday"" ll 12/23/202I)i 12/23/i)21 r" I""" )j"" 50.00 il 50.00

)

Paymenthiformatiom
Date: Order# Type

i2/21/2021 332741 BILLEDACCOUNT

.

TotalAmount:50,00

'/ Tax: (LOU

AmouutDue: 50,00

Atteiition: Requestsfor credits or refunds for early ¢an¢¢jjationsmust be made'within 90 days.

Ad Copy
,

' C

' 'F S; :
S

'; i
, .. .,

' ·, (: ,: iU'i j; t;
. L ..' ' " ' '. t '

{' ..'t

.
U i '.'U'

-' ' ¢

i
.

I of2 12/21/2021,t1:21 AM



'irefox about:blank

I'

PUBLISHERAFFIDAVIT
CLAYTODAY

1

,PublishedWeekly
.

Legalyjtlce.' '"," " "j

OraiigePark,Florida
Noticeof Meeting

, SouthVillage
'

Comniuniiy
STATE OFFLORIDA Development»istnct
COUNTYOF CLAY: Theregulai·meetingd the Board of

Supervisors cI tiie South Village
1

CommunityDevdo[)memDh:trictwill
BefOre the undersigttedauthoritypemnallyappeared he hdd tmTuesday, Janwuy 4, 2022
C"1 ' ' i at 6:30 p.m. alfhe Bagle: LandingJon ,ntre!l,whoOIloathsays thathe is the publisherof the

i Residents Club, 3975 Eagle
:Cky_b,d,ay:! a iiewspaperpublishedweeklyat Orange Parkin 1

LaildingParkway, Orange Park,
ClayCounty,Florida;that the attachcd copy ofadvettiseinent ' Florida 32%5. The meetingis open

.
to thepublkand willbeeonductediiibang a accnrdancewith the provisions oq

FNrida L a w r 0 i'j

NOTICEOF MEETINGS "ommuniWDeve|op!u¢utDistricts, A .
1

copy of the ageuda for this meethtg}

i may ba Qbtainedfromthe Oistj'jet
in thenaatterof ' Nhinager, al 475 West Town Place,

Suite .li4, St, Augustiite, FL32092
(and phone (904) 940-5850),
Thismeetingmuy be continuedto aJanMEETING date, time, and placeto be @ccjtied
tmthepecordat themeeting.
Any 'peisoh requjiing speelalaccon
n,iuciiitions At this meetingbecauSeof

'a'
:.dis'abjiity or physical

LEGAL:48934 ORDER: 332741 'iKya.il'n)eAtskould contact the F

'bis(nc!¢Office tit.(904) 940-5Bfit) at
1

leq£it.'t\yo .calendardajmpriorto the
1

was publishedin said newspaperinthe issnes: 'meding, ifyou tn'ehearingor spee'eli i

[mpaired,Metise contactthe Florida
12/23/202j Relay'Service d: !-8UU-955-8770,Cor

] aid in cmitactingtheDistrfct Miee,
Each pemm who decides to
appealany aetkm taken at these

, meethigsis advised that pertionwill
need a re¢(!rdoRheproceedingsand
thd accordingly, the person may
need tQ ensurethataverbatimrecord

' T ' · of the proceedings is made,
AfTiantfurthersays thatsaid "Clay aday"is a newspaper pubhslied inctudkig the te&tim(jnyandevidence
at OranQePark, insaidClayCounty, Florida,arid thatthe sadd news:paper upon which such appeal is to be

hasheretoforebeen contimousiypublishedin said ClayCounty, Florida, =d,' OKver
weeldv' and has been entered as Periodicalmaterialmatteratthepost Dktt'ktMAnager

fly t' ' f Legnl 4993fpub)i9zedDee ?3, 2021
(R.iCcm OrmgePark, in said ClayCounty, Florida, or periodofone 1st Clay Cuuntyb ¢hty Today
year nextpto¢eedirigtheMstpubticationof'theattached capy of newspaper
adveltise!nentmd affiant furthersaysthathe has l!eithe[paidnorpromised
any person, fkmor corporationmy&counjrebate, commissionor
refundfor the purpose ofsecuring this advel1igelnent for publicationin
thc said newspaper.

.N""

,)) J""' ---=

Swortfto,jne and subs 'bedbefor .me ,12/23/2021· y=M"U~~^~sU~^A,,,,
(i z "

0-u }"jy7 'HRIS77ELOtjwayne!
' ' '% "U:t MY COMMI$8!0N1/ HFJ34426T,NOTARYPUBLIC, S 'ATE OF FL DA

Z '*¢IN,Lpi"EXPIRES: Seµtmb«2O,2024 2
~A~^JV\A^yU~^^F~~C:

3515US HWY 17 SuiteA, FkmhtglslandFL 3ZOC)3

Telephone(904) 264-3200- FAX(904) 264-3285
E-Mail:CJ}ristie@ol}dk.c(}nl

uf t , (2/21/2021,1!:21 AM

/



Governmental Mamgement Services, LLC Invoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Envoke#: 278
InvokeDate: 2/1/22

Due Date: 2/1/22

E31U To: Case:

South VillageCOD
P.O. Number:

475 WestTown Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,EL 32092

Description 3\0 SU HourdQty Rate Amount

Management Fees - February 2022 jj'-{tj 4,333.33 4,333.33
information Technology- February 2022 ?,"A

,
83.33 83.33

Dissemination Agent Services - February2022 ",5 '
, ,, 708,33 708,33

Office Supplies 't Id 0.03 0.03
Postage t\.)--'") 14.74 14.74
Copies L g:", 50.85 50.85
Telephone '|\(' 137.57 137.57

i

f

' " "

1bUd $5,328.18

PaymentslCredits $0.00

BalanceDue $5,328.18



KUTAK ROCK LLP CheckRemit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

WireTransfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNationalBankof Omaha

January31, 2022 Kutak RockLLP
A/C # 24690470

""" Reference: InvoiceNo, 29796"63"""""">

"--^ji"eOCaerNo. 19723-1

Mr. Jim Oliver
i -I)"

SouthVillage CDD "),1 lj).j.--?)

GovernmentalManagement Services— St. Augustine r" . ,,-,
" "k

Suite 114 0 l) ) '>ic\ -'

475 West TownPlace
St. Augustine, FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 2979663

19723-1

Re: SouthVillage CDD - GeneralCounsel

For Professional Legal ServicesRendered
(

12./01/21 K. Buchanan 0.30 82.50 Research stormwater needs analysis
requirements

12/06/21 K. Buchanan [.90 522.50 Prepare MacCurrach agreement for
golf course repairs; prepare second
addendum for security services
contract; review agenda package and

prepare for board meeting
!2/07/21 K. Buchanan 1.00 275.00 Preparefor and attendboard meeting
12/22/21 K. Buchanan 1.60 440.00 Review incident report and prepare

amenity suspension letter; prepare
for and attend agenda call; confer

' with Mr. Oliver

TOTAL HOURS 4.80

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUC1'



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Sgntth Village CDD
January 31, 2022
Client MatterNo. 19723-1
hivoiceNo. 2979663
Page 2

TOTAL FORSERVICES RENDERED $1,320.00

DISBURSEMENTS

Freight and Postage 22.65

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 22.65

TOTAL CURRENTAMOUNT DUE $1,342.65"""

UNPAID INVOICES:

December29, 2021 Invoice No. 2977805 192.50

TOTAL DUE $1,535.15

i

;

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



H

:,
.

'

,
'

.
mvokce

"' ."":j :;"' ' " ' ':3 . ' ,' ", '; ; ' . ' ' ; . - .., · .' ; .·, . ,
S

>

'" ," .' ·'
.

"'
,--

'
'

,

(
.

'

,. .,
" ,' ,':

"",. 1nvolce#: 16805 .

.'
'

?

.. ...

Date: 01/20/2022
: .i

8Uted To: South Village COLl project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkvvy EagleLanding Ch'S

Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagfe LandingParki'vay

) OrangePark Ft.. 32065

"Description Quantity Price EK Prke

Labor and material to fix 2 1/2" mainline and wash out@
entry field 1.00 375.00 375.00

Motes:

, A ./ r
$nv<M:e Total: $375.00

U 2) 7 O
C-

,, U, " ' ':' j7
G

,
r

,1

)" """^%

l
,I

£,'1'^) S cC ci jO C? """~j-t'"'Qqjf'o+'1 j,t9a i)s
u,t 7 g;",J ^

]

'b"r'|(n(

jl
CAd ' "

,/"
'

'"" ·,...--
':';1\

,,f'";;Y'/t .-...-. ,.,,,.. L· "= /7

' """"i':"'
.' ,tt"tN i

t'""""; '""" '"
""

,">' ,/ r , ,/" " "" "'

i','" ,1"
. i ' ' ,S" ¥>N " ·5,

. ,. , ,
,>j? "

'""" '
,

c:A ,
cB iL,

' 50()0-'18 High\/vay i 7 Nu. 235 F'lemiiig Island,H- 32003 Ot"ik:e: (904) 778'-1(J31) Fax: {90'1) 77[1.. lti45 Page
Emaif:(µ"ym@tTe('}anM(:TM]utdo(jr.€"x}t}"\V\/¢'z{:)s.iikz:www:n'eel\migomutck)i.jr.(:{'}m 1 of1



Ubank"
Copy of Previously Printed mvoiee}Number: 63¢T780 -

CorporateTrust Services Account Number:
" " 49000

EP-MN-WN3L
.

, --'—-—~
60 LivingstonAve. Invoice Date: 10/25/2021,

_
_3

St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: sTAcEnoHNso"N "" "
Phone: 407-835-3805

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER
475 W TOWN PLACE STE 114 'T' \. I") /-""- ) '"",) I'"),,) IST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 _) \

'"" ..·"' " -' "-

SOUTH VILLAGECDD, SERIES 2019

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account. For further information, please review the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $500.00

All invoices are due upon receipt.

' Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank,

SOUTH VILLAGECDD, SERIES 2019
Invoice Number: 6307780
Account Number: 263519000
Current Due: $500.00

Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON
Phone: 407-835-3805

Wire instructions: Please mail payments to:
U,S. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct # 263519000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690
invoice # 6307780
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul



Corporate Trust ServicesYbank, "-MN-WN" Invoice Number: 6307780
60 LivingstonAve.

CEG~FvREE5vbus|yPrinted Invoice Invoice Date: 10/25/2021
Account Number: 263519000

" Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON
K

SOUTH VILLAGECDD, SERIES 2019
Phone: 407-835-3805

Accounts included 263519000 263519001 263519002 263519003 263519004 263519005

In This Relationship: 263519006 263519007 263519008 263519009

f
L

·1.

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detailof CurrentCharges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

19215 Extraordinary Fee - Cure Letter 500,00 1.00 $500.00

Subtotal Extraordinary Services - In Arrears03/01/2021 - 10/12/2021 $500.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE """""" $500.00

Zq"),,
(_,') ""("' '\.

' -" JrC, Y'

:yhe fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank.
Page 2 of 2



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress jan-22
00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 251.06
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 153.42
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 194.57
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 112.49
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 623.86
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,791.29
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 62.11
00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 162.25
00230640 3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway $ 101.25
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 204.28
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 217.60
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway lrr $ 41.91
00233750 1433-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 144.10
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 25.98
00556739 1294 AutumnPinesOrive $ 40.25
00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 149.94
00589118 932 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 210.34
00589635 988 TynesBlvd -Red Irr $ 57.90
00589637 953 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 31.95
00589665 1003 Oakland HMs-Recllrr $ 38.59

$ 4,615.14

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 4,126.42
001.320.57200.46600 $ 488.72

$ 4,615.14



South Village COD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress jan-22
00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 251.06
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 153.42
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 194.57
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 112.49
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 623.86
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,791.29
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 62.11
00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 162.25
00230640 3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway $ 101.25
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 204.28
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 217.60
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway lrr $ 41.91
00233750 1433-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 144.10
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 25.98
00556739 1294AutumnPinesDrive $ 40.25
00589114 932 Tynes Blvd $ 149.94
00589118 932 TynesBlvd -Recllrr $ 210.34
00589635 988 Tynes Blvd -Reel irr $ 57.90
00589637 953 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 31.95
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills- Reel Irr $ 38.59

$ 4,615.14

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 4,126.42
001.320.57200.46600 $ 488.72

$ 4,615.14



[2/13]

.<t'ij" "'"j',:.:q'?j:'..., 3 1-76 Old Jeng"ghEµ,s1?.ozd, MicidiebulA, Florida :RM8
,")j"' "I") Please visit us caz the vveb at mvvvvA&yuii||ty.ok'ht
'"I;;,,)),,,', ,j)J" Hom's: Mouday- l'r'iday, &u-EE--S!'ykn t'honc: !J04-·2'72-5999

lkn 't · k 'nhr t ft 4 4 '4 Im—'- '1 4 4 - - --"— — —m

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer#: 00213095
g=cATddress:

3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000
'I -4 tl 'Ik H qj 'Ik ^W- -% ' kAk—*-'··'-- r 'k · · "f 4 't W ~

g 6
' Saving Water: \Nater lawns during earlymorninghours

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usage winds are lower. KnowYour Days: During Eastern

Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

--
To learn moreaboutsavingwater and moneyon your utility

'-
-:

_ - -- -
" bill, visit https://www.sjrwmd,com/water-conservation/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

@- 6 Please pay $251.06by 2/25/2022to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
70785051 1.5 02/01/22 29 23136 23260 124

Base Charges (Prepaid) $84,27 Your last paymentof $437.90was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 72.5 X 0.83 $60.18 01/25/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 24.2 X 1.63 $39.45

Tier 3 27.3 X 2.46 $67,16 .p ·k-" ,El

"' 'C 7 ,'
, · " ,

I '-C),, ."
..

G
'· '

. -,'

) ? "

")1

"' "
¥ '

( Other Charges ) % " )Tji j ) i), '" t: "
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0 00

%
'L- j)1? e ' "" " t" )

j ':¢
-?, ACapacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

, )Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ')
3
)"

%q ,
W_~.~'-"-—~'"

Current Charges $251.06 "
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $251.06
YI ' 'llflf·'· %· ' ¥lll1 jjj SllllU- 4 h &4F 4'lr- % k 'f 4 t K

Please return this portionvvith payment : ,

d

Y'j"t"S a"i"il"'\,,
Clay County Utilitv Authority Bill Date 02/04/22

)) ii'"'

. , ',
') ) 3176 Old Jennings Hoad Current Charges $251.06

'"I) ii ' ', C
)")

Middieburg, Florida 3?068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 02/25122
""" --i'j", ,ui' 'i'j?:" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $251.06

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00213095
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

' G @ " t " h ' @
t

AYC0203B
2000000872 30/2 DM%µd|m4MdHH!h[qmh[EU[Hd'¶!n[h[d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %bP. 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ·U MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ' ""
SUNRISEFL 3335!-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002130¶5 4 HC0553D(JCKI 00DD0251,0E, 0000000 (Ji2252022 0 0





[3/13]
:3 176 c)ki JemAing.sRoad 1'ndd|eiyuxg,Florida 32(ki8,jOJ

C:/}{/)/
'"' <> ' ' "

i"' J""
V

)')\, Please visit us ou the v'eb at v^vi«cky7.tijiry.orf"
'C"",, J' '

,:
S" 7iou ts: MoAay -· Fi'iday; &ira-5j:mz Phone:9M-272-599'J"l"?)iZ?',:

Ai'"i'i!:·jj"'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer#: 00213119
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed irrigation Route #: MC05530624
* f -- 4 gym 'K — ·m -,+|r+# ilkr ng' iC " ""' "wp f't'"k t k A ¥ i H « -+'.—--·'- t'f··-' P · '· - %

U # Saving \Nater: VVater lawns duringearlymorninghours
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing Usage windsare lower. KnowYour Days: DuringEastern

Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

""
To learn moreabout savingwaterand moneyon your utility

" ' '" -"' - - -- bill, visit https://www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" 2 :&
" Please pay $153.42by 2/25/2022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
56081900 1.5 02/01/22 29 12459 12537 78

Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27 Your last paymentof $144.00was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 72.5 X 0.83 $60.18
Proration Factor: 0,9667 Tier2 5.5 X 1.63 $8.97 01/25/2022.

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

'"a - y)"" AJ, :1'
.. q " ' " :

j * ' ' ' '.
-, ^(

S,RWMDCost Recovery
c,gher Charges

$0,0,

) )J·

) ))") ) ( jl)j)
:

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 t) :i -G c < j ,&
:','

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ') ) "' ,,'

,

Current Charges $153.42 " '
""""" _"—---· -- - _ , , _Previous Balance $0.00

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $153.42
b · '4k % k 41 ilk k4 'h 411 ¥ % * ·'- ' -'-'·'4lr kr 41 fir 4 iP

Please return this portionwith payment %

* g

,,,,. i>i' t'""tjj"\,,
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 02/04/22

) I!" ""/"j" """""i',
I).

31,76 (lid JenninjjsRoad Current Charges $153.42

)l)),- ),"jj'1 h'hddieburg,Florida 320613 CurrentChargesPast Due After 02/25/22

--_ - " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $153.42

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
. ,

d # u " , t
.

" t , " G

AYC0203B
2000000873 30/3 4QHµ!hµ[|h¶4MIhMh|'µnQrtuiEh¶¢0'¢hr6

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT USb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT rU MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0021,311¶ L 11C0553CM24 00Q001,5342 00000(10 0?252022 D 0





[4/13]

,st'jt ""C'"",:,
,y,,

3 176 Old JeEguinqs!Zoad, M.i&F!eb"tu'g, F'kAcia 32068
,"' g'" "\, °" PRugsevkit m on the Fm'ei) <Ft vTivvv:chy[yti|ityAg'"f'
'!.J8:,, I" ,",' ,,,),,.)' f-Mut"s: Mondzzv-

F't'iday, &un-·5yn lPhone: 9Cµi-'z72--599')
dUJi';"i7'r,U'"i'ijol'f"

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer #: 00215602

Bstrictervice Address: 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530632
tr-"W1'·''· ·# - mm '—'h—-·—~ If '"· vlfk 41 'fk 4k m·——-—4 4lfk'—— Ik · '—·

'·
©—r '- 11-· '- — ··" ··k

N -
"

Saving \Nater: VVater lawns duringearlymorninghours
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing Usage winds are lower. KnowYour Days: DuringEastern

Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $0,00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

To learn more aboutsavingwaterand moneyon your utility
_)J- u

"

.

- - bill, visit https://www.sjrwmd,com/water-conservation/
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" - -t Please pay $194.57by 212512022to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Wake checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number SIze Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
48011409 2 02/01/22 29 2410 2482 72

Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81 Your last paymentof $197.06was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tler1 72.0 X 0.83 $59.76 01/25/2022,
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2,46 $0.00
,

" ' ' t , - -
g

t "'4 T i i " 'G . .

·,
:' fSZ

'
G:" · 'k

( Other Charges )
' I) I)") ) ) I))')

,," "'

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 :' J "
' '

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ·.'
,-.

""" "' '

I ,9

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 '" -------._,_,
~

d,.,,,oj

Current Charges $194.57
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $194.57
'4y'x ——'—'%'m k"'"—- '-'H — H 'h %—&— —-- -- hr 'flt My ·'-'—%1 11 bt ¥ 4t ~ ··· -"-—'——-"--··—"—P

Please return thisportionwith payment 3
.,

0'")),|:74 U"jjj)) Clay Courtly Utility Authority Bill Date 02/04/22
))' J

, j'
" 'ii 'I',

3i 76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $194.57

""'jj d
,!

, ,
;!' Middleburg, Florida 32(168 CurrentChargesPast Due After 02/25/22"Un" ,,[}"F'{tjy"

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $194.57

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed irrigation

Route Group:26

' H 6 " ; t ' " ^
. 0

AYC0203B
2000000874 30/4 't[EU[VtU[|[["6U!['5'¢fft[!l|[h¶U!![{'[yil[Ug[B'E[iGEBQ$AyI¢R[Ki

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %bPb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT A MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0021,5b02 0 11CIJ5530L32 000001,¶4S7 0000000 021252022 0 0





[5/13]

,'(,'"("i ""' u
'3 176 Old JegkEuuzs RoacL yvnddkf)Ejlrg,Picu"ida '32t)6?

M.

,,"' j" .
'"") '"), Please visit us cm the vieb at Fvi|'3(:|ayikt'i!ity.(yE"g

j[')),,,,,j' ' (, .)

,jj;' Hours: MoAay - Friday,8iun-5pmPhone: 9att--?m72,-·59')9
'uli'j'" Au"j:\i¢j'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer #: 00220803
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008

4 ffk 'fir ii lk '·' 4"~*,'1N'"·-·-An-'· ·-· —- -· ···- — tf '4 m r' Sr

0 -
.

' Saving VVater: VVater lawns during early morninghoursJeter
Meter Read Days Previous

Currentlurrent" before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage winds are lower. KnowYour Days: DuringEastern

Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes Mh even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

To learn more aboutsavingwaterand moneyon your utility
'yq-- i:-

m -
'

bill, visit https://\M\msjr\Mmd,com/water-conservatjon/
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

"m - Please pay $112.49by 212512022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
68417690 1.5 02/01/22 29 6296 6330 34

Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27 Your last paymentof $123.28was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 34.0 X 0.83 $28.22

01/25/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

??.Y>i,.%:. ,
1

Other Charges ) I"")" j"'" Qi' ' g '" i , %
+ ?. S, "J "' ' ."' ;." ' i.. ' S, $ " ' c "t'rm

* : * '- " " .
Z' :,' %

. ·' ,Y

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 @' ,,n '-

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ) %'
{

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ,) ) )) ) ) I))) '

7-
-S .jCurrent Charges $112.49 jj ,1

Previous Balance $0.00 ,", G

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $112.49
q '- · j"&' *h·.'—··- ·4 —~-

—m—~—' '- 'h4h%r ' '-'—- If -'———'-—— 'hr 'P4h ii % 4llllkr ·

-—·—'%r· 'N +—m'— ~·———·''Rf-

''Please return this portionwithpayment 2 ,

9t"jix [!'UjI Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 02/04/22
" "' ""): '): 3176 Old Jennings Ro8cj Current Charges $112.49')J\,,,, i t ' ,t)j' Middieburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 02/25/22'°il'Zj!'y, .uj'ijy

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $112.49

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803
D!STR1CT

Route #:MC05530008
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
k 3 @ " W

,

k N A '.' g

AYC0203B
2000000875 30/5 '[¶IE|[[U|i¶!"¢Bii'U't¶![lh!|¢E[t|ii['!'¶D¢B[Ef'¶t{B0'E¢HkU¢ui'e

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %&% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT D MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ' ""
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 110E20D03 0 NC05530008 Q00001,12'l¶ 0000000 Q2252112? 0 0





[6/13]

j:[N '"i""{'¢))',..., 3 176 Old )ehniu?,sRoad, Micklleburg,Florida32C)t6?
i""' j'S"

' ' '."' " "' '), '") Pleasevisit us ou tize vk'ei} at viT¢vvvAzyt3.tijity.oi'g

)))))i'ij)j' Hotn'-s: Monday- F'r'iday, 8am--5pnz Phcne: %'4-272-!199'"'

f··· '% k if 4llr- K ~ * 4 · 'Nr -µjj y i
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer#: 00222067
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012

t ' " 'fr -P'# 4 ¥ t —4'7 r" ·M1 'k % rd1'· 'tv"- --If # q %--4r—— ——— -——'Ik--'———--w··—— '———'— M

# - Saving VVater: Water lawns duringearly morninghours
leter

Meter Read Days
previousnurrent Current" before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand

Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjg Usage winds are lower. Know Your Days: DuringEastern
71814243 1.5 02/01/22 29 11301 11367 66 Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 66.0 X 2.06 $135.96 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.12

To learn moreaboutsavingwater and moneyon your utility
c "

^ "O'",. M —J bill, visit https://www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/
Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 66.0 X 4.60 $303.60

Please pay $623.86by 2125/2022 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $643.84was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/25/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at ourofficeand onlineat:

( Other Charges ) vvvvvv.clayutility.orglccrlOPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 J"" '"", "

4
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 $-: )
Current Charges $623.86 ) "- '"jIj J ' U)"Previous Balance $0.00 j:-

,,
"—i-' ? i bj-)

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 I) ),
'f· '-TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $623.86 ,L· ',,

_,,_,,,_
- ""

" —g 'llllllllllm-^—-·—-4-- 'hr 'Ik 4r '4r Ik -m#jp~'4 '- " * I Ik ——————'— % ' ' ———-h—#-—ffkk4hr'-'——·—"—*-·lm^ u—'—'———··—--' 'h

Please return this portionwith payment "

i 0

l')[j'u "!jh{fjj")
CJay County Utility Authority' Bill Date 02/04/22

j J
, 'T

"']]
,); 31 76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $623.86

'a ,
ii ! )

j
)"' Middleburg, Floricki3?1)68 CurrentChargesPast Due After 02/25/22

"Y'ji·..k,'ijj.:-' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $623.86

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00222067
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26
! @ E1 " ' i ^ " ' ,' ¢

AYC0203B
2000000876 30/6 44!µ[hµhl[NhudHHMqdu9dr¥orhtr4h¢d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %&/b 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT A,y MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 .

" """""'

CCUA-1170-4 0022i20k7 ¶ HC055300J2 00000N23BE, 0000000 0225120122 0 0





[7/13]

Ny """i)) 3 176 CM Jennings RoA. 7Nfkjd|ebEET?:, l'iorich '32M2
i")"

,

"".I,"}. Please visit us on the vveb tut' v^vvvAayuti|ityoi"g
'"))- IQ"' "

A)
'i' Hours: M'onciay.- Fricfay, 3arrr'Spm Phone: 904--:L72-·5999

""'"jh 'Al;.'t·i\)j"""

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer#: 00229064
ISTRICTBervice

Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018
pr=~ " tu · ·"qn"" · IP fllµ 4 m ··--^-~·-',

. -qjjµ 4 —FI Ik k 4 ft r *-'lr·-tr'·' h 4 · 'I H 11'·- ·——'
: m

,

Saving VVater: VVater lawnsduringearly morninghours
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usage windsare lower. KnowYour Days: During Eastern
70003696 1.5 02/01/22 29 9431 9792 361 Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 48.3 X 1.54 $74.38 Homes with odd numberedaddresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 72.5 X 3.88 $281.30

Tier3 120.9 X 5.03 $608.13 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 119.3 X 6.45 $769.49 wateron Sunday. Commercialpropertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12

"' " " '" " " "

"
To learn more aboutsavingwater and moneyon your utility

AO)'»'))l' bill, visit https'//wwwsjrwmd.com/water-conservation/
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" - W- Please pay $1791.29by 2/2512022 to avoida $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $1721,38was postedto your account
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 01/25/2022.

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Consumer Confidenceand UCMR4Reports ate available
at our officeand onlineat:

( Other Charges ) wvvw.clayutility.orglccrlOPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 'U%,, ,, , . - . ,, , ,, ,,

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 )'" '
z -·' t %g-

-
:" '· p. -' ,7 "%

Deposit interest Refund $0.00
J,, ,) '

' ?n s" ,7 jF"

' € G 'ii ,,,

Current Charges $1,791.29 )' " I)) ) ) I))) " ")

Previous Balance $0.00 ! "
Z

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 ii ,
'

£
.p.S"

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,791.29 - - -

ill --'IPYI "11 t 4 ·'-41 kill- 11 ill 4 * % g -l,.-.., ,f

Please return this portionwith payment Z
"

g

j:j y '"t-'j)j'"1,,
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 02/04/22

) i)"

,. , ,,

), ) 3176 Old Jennings Ro,ad Current Charges $1,791.29

ljjj ' 1,,jj " Middlebury, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 02/25/22
- ! .'a} -_

"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $1,791.29

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00229064
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26
h @ D "

.
G ' ' " ' 0

AYC0203B
2000000877 30/7 4hHmh['ddh4qMgMhiqd[|[[g['lU[Fhh04B'N

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ¶a& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
district au middleburg,fl 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD '"'

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 Q(J22¶06U b P1C05530Dl8 000017¶12¶ 0000000 022512022 0 0





[8/13]

j'J""' "C'".)jj. 3 176 Ole!JenniiyµRoad, Midd|ebug"A,HcMci'a 32U8
')j g""

-
'I")' Pleasevisit us on the vveb at vNvviAayutiiityAgy'#

'"Jj
, i ': )

,
,.

,,"' Hou§"sa Mlmdav F'ridttµ 2krn 5jmz Pbm'ze: 9M ·272-"j99')
"g{n'

,

,(,'E.'iiiy:2""" '

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer #: 00230632
1STRICT7ervice

Address: 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013
'k '-f '11H'-·---- 4 M alllr-ql -4r ii 'hpr ~~

4111 q hr

3 - Saving Water: VVater lawns during early morninghours
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand
Number Size Date Billed i'teading f'teaciing Usage windsare lower. KnowYour Days: DuringEastern
74320712 1.5 02/01/22 29 2392 2394 2 Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 2.0 X 2.06 $4.12 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes imth even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12

"
To learn more aboutsavingwater and moneyon your utility

--
Eg bill, visit httpsl/wwwsjrwmd.com/water-conservation/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.60 $0.00

"m -
' Please pay $62.11 by 2125/2022 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $64,17was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/25/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) \Nwvv.clayuti|ity.orglccdT??,df
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 I E"

·""" J'" '" ·J'1 # q- i .y" 'zY""»
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 )' "' """ ' '!y 'fq :4' 7J,

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 : 'i'
>(
2'

) " I)) )' ) ))))
'

Current Charges $62.11 -
" '

;
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $62.11

p 4k--"-''·'llt ·---"lllr-·'-'——— 'N~a 11&t ·k h 'lh41 k h if 'h- ii « IF11& t '.4..')

Please return thisportion vvith payment 2
®

,)" N' ,
':"t:'ti)" Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 02/04/22

I)" i)"""

, :
,

'"I)'")'
31 /6 Old Jennings Mad Current Charges $62.11

ij'j;,til) , ij Middleburg, Florida 320(38 CurrentChargesPast Due After 02/25/22
·-

)7' ,t[j'l'!
¢2'"""

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $62.11

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530013
3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
g # B " -U, r

' k & K G

AYC0203B
2000000878 30/8 ¶hH[%µd[mqM[Mh|qmlui¢fd[rhur'[hN

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %6& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT kU

,
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230132 u HC05530013 000000E,U1t 0000000 02252022 0 0





[9/13]

A:{)i:i'" """,j7,,.,, 3 ).76 old JenMngsRoad, Mjdd!e|xurg%Florida 3206?
'"U"' I) ""1 ") i'le,tsrvhit us on the vveb zt ENvvvL<javuti)ityAu"%

'".C, j" ') ;
,,,j:

,¢' i,€ours: »IoE]d@y'-
)FJ'-iday,&un-5jjEH Phone: 9cm:z72-599')

"' '7,g:/'i' N'f'ii"g']:y'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer #: 00230638
g=cATjdress:

3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015

# -
" Saving VVater: VVater lawns duringearlymorninghours

leter
Meter Read Days

previousuurrent Current" before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading ijsage winds are lower. KnowYour Days: During Eastern
72741390 1.5 02/01/22 29 1571 1627 56 Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 48.3 X 1.54 $74.38 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0,9667 Tier2 7.7 X 3.88 $29.88

.
Tier3 0.0 X 5.03 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 6.45 $0.00 vvateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12

- -V - . .. .- y - - - -I -m- - To learn moreaboutsavingwaterand moneyon your utility
cm

. -r >2 , . · - - bill, visit https://www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $162.25by 2/25/2022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $169,87was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/25/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:

1

Other Charges ) wvvvv.c|ayuti|ity.orglccrlO?Q:,pdf
,,

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 ', * ,

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 i.· -)

"J
"

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 " Ip

I)) ) ) )U "'

b

^
Current Charges $162.25 I ') AA'
Previous Balance $0.00 'j? ,)
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 j- g)

_ _,,
— ------

a" ., Z:- .,=-"~ "

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $162.25
q-* * FIN— + m -- ·- fir ii % 4 f '—-·

k ii k —-——4 +'- -411·- "W··fllfklh Km--—·—· t

Please return this portionwith payment : u

^'t,,j u'i,|)y}i'l
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 02/04/22

)" j'"
,

')) 'i,',

3! i6 Old jennings Hoad Current Charges $162 25

'""). n -' )9 ivliddieburg, Florida 3206(3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 02/25/22'"1'1_ ,,UYJj"
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $162.25

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26
,

' 0 B " # .

E # X '
.

@

AYC0203B
2000000879 30/9 44Hmhµd!m4¢d^p|dH4tNt[EhBEU4hEd[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ¶&Fk 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
district nu middleburg,fl 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

' ""'"'
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 00i230b38 ¶ i1c05530015 ooaoolbi22s 0000000 112252022 a 0





[10/13!

jJKY.'"' ""i',ij---,. 3!76 old )eEznin?,sRoad, ti'iiddhApurZ,PM'tch-320(J8
,1' ,)'

,,".,, ,,,"",,') Plezzse visit us on the vv'eb izt vTn/vugayuEiiny^ty£"g

·""" K
,,)7.)' Houm Monday-

Pi-icky, 8am--5pnz Ph me: 904-272-599'i
'((!I,?'}.'

' '.A\i'\'!)"??'"""

P— 11'% · --'- ·—·· ~'— r'm'm · t , ··· 4 k 1 Ik t 'h 'm—- · k' ' HU t · 4

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer#: 00230640
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016

t b Saving Water: VVater lawns duringearly morninghoursieter
Meter Read Days

PreviousQurrent
Current " before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsage winds are lower. KnowYour Days: DuringEastern
58535800 1.5 02/01/22 29 12358 12379 21 Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 21.0 X 2.06 $43.26 Homes with odd numbered addresses should wateron
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12

To learn more aboutsavingwater and moneyon your utility

"
3" '. - -" bill, visit https://\Mww.sjrwmd,com/water-conservation/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.60 $0.00

" -
-" Please pay $101.25by 212512022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $84.77was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tler1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/25/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) wvvw.clayutility.orglccr/OPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1,09 )"""1 J' 4 "

-

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ), n)
'

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ,) ')'

))) j ) ))JCurrent Charges $101.25 x'- .., - ©
· - m+

Previous Balance $0.00 )1. "t

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
44 Z

. 'P

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $101.25 ""
E k %k·'"·-flllln-——— F -+ -'-41 " m m -" 'f *' Yr ·'-'- -'k-' '·-' 4kr tk k —#4hm

Please return this portionwith payment Z»
»# #

,.yljg i'ig I Clay CountyUtility Authority Bill Date 02/04/22
)'))'°

.- ,

"I)) 31,76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $101.25
'"{')1;t, ii

( '
,
y(Cj klAdcileburg,Florida 32U68 CurrentChargesPast Due After 02/25/22

""1J)y_
,,,

j'j,'¢jSX'"'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $101.25

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26

i a # " %
U," ' Y L ' k '

.
@

AYC0203B
2000000880 30/10 EOm%|'ddm4[hM%[qUmONHHhoguB[['Ud

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT m 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ·* MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ""
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 110230b40 7 HC0553001E, 0U0001,0li25 0000000 02252022 0 0





[11/13]

,,Ny .""i-'",i.'}rj-3\ 3 f'76 Old )ennings Road, ti/n-dd|ebu?g,Florida 32Mt'
,,"" j'""' ii """",,,'""\ Phuzsevisit m on the vAv at vvv^vAayumiyyAA14
)))l)); )J,) Hours:: 7Aouda:y - Mday, &mz--5pyre Phone: 9{)'i-2724--5gy)

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer #: 00230641

9istrictervice Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017
tf *··"it# M 41 - ·' "'- ' "k ill · "' '· · ¥ ¶ flllk Ilk' r -'- · — —-— h - ·1'·'j

e m Saving VVater: VVater lawns during early morninghours
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage winds are lower. KnowYour Days: During Eastern
70003711 1.5 02/01/22 29 1773 1776 3 Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $55,78
Consumption Charges Tier1 3.0 X 2.06 $6.18 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12

To learn moreaboutsavingwater and moneyon your utility

'
.j

. - bill, visit https://\M\Mw.sjrwmd,com/water-conservation/
Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 3.0 X 4.60 $13.80

" - Y:
'

Please pay $204.28by 2125/2022 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $204.28was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/25/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Repohsare available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) vvww.clayutility.orglccrlFy·?df
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 )' I .t ' ,

-
,

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0 00 ) iDeposit Interest Refund $0.00 t'
,

c'

Current Charges $204.28
,) )))

I)) ) ) ))jj)
Previous Balance $0.00 i): i
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 ,)"

,,,
"a

,@

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $204.28
"if w-—&Tr· ' ·-mki1 ii 4111'"-· —· — 4-W © 'k #k————f-—~'rd Ik 4 -dh -41 —4llllknr—f

Please return thisportionwithpayment % "
«

,jj
jjx ['"l|'z)6,

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 02/04/22

I) L- : ',
,)

)),1

31,76 Old Jerinings Roa) Current Charges $204.28

"2>)j,tijj ' J"' Midc!leburo, Florida 32038 CurrentChargesPast Due After 02/25/22
""" -il". ,iui\'°-x Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $204.28

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route Group:26
Z D g " ^ h " & ' 0

AYC0203B
2000000881 30/11 ¶hHHqhf"4lmqMdHHlh{qm[Orl¶rhEr¶h[Ev

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %&Ph 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT Bu MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC ,:kh ,,,n..,5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 00230ljll 8 NC05530017 0DQ00E0'lU 0000000 U2E52022 0 D





[12/13]

,,,,,.«'y '"'"'CJ:'j ¢!76 Ok! JeniUngsRoad, IViiddiebiug, i:'ieknda32¢)(18
' " C Z t H ·" Z ' '':,.

·?,).'
)j"' ',/. ,i,.'",j""j P! ^2 s ' visit i s on the vu i g i vTm'v-Aayutijity%oLT"\

\ ,

".[-A a iS) Hcuu's: Mondzzv- Friday;&zm-5yn Phone: 904-27Zm--5999
.'"(Liyy f:f'u\'.'""

E--'·——'·'* t——·%k·%1K1 h '41—-+ fh '·· · hr .· t ·· h If "- · %

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer #: 00230642
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019

% mk+- ft' ilk W —— - 'A4k t if ii f-41 M 4llr* '-- -T—'ffllr—————— lllkC '1ft——µ· '··· ··'· 'q

"«
-

" Saving VVater: VVater lawns during early morninghours
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current before 10 am. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" windsare lower. KnowYourDays: During Eastern
69850354 1.5 02/01/22 29 738 743 5 Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 2.06 $10.30 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12

-
To learn more about savingwaterand moneyon your utility

- ")j-0" - -
" bill, visit https://\N\Mw.sjrwmd,com/water-conservation/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 5.0 X 4.60 $23.00

" - - Please pay $217.60by 2/2512022 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Wake checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $217,60was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $OA)0

01/25/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) vvvvw.c!ayutility.org/ccr!OP¢.pdf' ' '

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 E" ii'
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 I i ))) ) ) j))j)

'
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 if- ) _N " " I :',q '

t I

j:
t:) "" I' ' ,2= =H=

,y1' ;&

Current Charges $217.60 "
.

""
Previous Balance $0.00

)1 ":.
_,,____, .,

Ma---'-'

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 " "----

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $217.60
q- 'fl-'r"tk' '¥1 '111·"- —- 411 k 4ft 41 4 H 41 ii djj ~%111Mll

Please return this portionwith payment #
@ LB

i,,),) j"i i'"i'.)j)l Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 02/04/22
)i /1

, ,
7'

'j, 11 3'i '76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $217.60

j)\ Q '
')

jC
'I" Middieburg, Florida 3?068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 02/25/22"Ojj'j' ,,,'nc y Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $217.60

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26
h @ 0 " " ,, L % L ,' ®

AYC0203B
2000000882 30/12 4EHµlhi"hi[my¢dH%pµ1UNdhrh[[BBlhr¢

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ¶&b 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT WQ MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC .
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ""

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230k'42 0 HCIIS530Dl¶ OD00021,?E,0 0000000 02252022 0 0





[13/13]

j.J'>:i '"':"(;',·,.,,i.,, 3!76 Oki JeEming$ Hcmd, jViidd|e|jEu"g, 1M"ida 3Z()63
·",,<" 2.,

" "
, -

"'
'i

"":, P)easei'ssit les on tAe vv'cb @t YrvvvmayunniyjDry
)')\. ,ii" .i..-.)

(,I Hours: |VRmday -. lPridayi &un--5pm Yheme: 91M-272--5999
'U'I'j' ,uj'i'i|cu;"

€ · i 4Mfk +——+- - ·- —'—-—-'r— h q 'rmm¶m=mF==4 4 ==m
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer#: 00235500
DISTRICT
Service Address: 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed irrigation Route #: MC05531950

~-·f——-'- 'lr"' 'k '"k··""·-=m=mllm Ilk 4 4jk ~—tl-—m —H""k·''' '- ilk

-—-——a -
' Saving \Nater: Water lawns duringearlymorninghours

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage winds are lower. KnowYour Days: During Eastern

Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateronProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

, on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

- - · .*. . · · -'.· )
M -- . - ·- --. ·.- - m .. .y- >

To learn more aboutsavingwaterand moneyon your utility
bill, visit https://www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" -
'

3 Please pay $41.91 by 212512022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
58743726 .75 02/01/22 29 1757 1777 20
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31 Your last paymentof $108,68was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 20.0 X 0.83 $16.60

01/25/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges ) I "
' A --

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 ) j ' -'

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ' J
'Y'

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ) ') I)") ) ) III)
Current Charges $41.91 .¥ :'

tjPrevious Balance $0.00
,- . .

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 " -- --- - --,. , ,.,
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $41.91

Please return thisportionwith payment B
% 0

,,,) ji'" {'"')ui'j'"R,
Clay CountyUtility Authority Bill Date 02/04/22I)"

i"'
,, , ,,

'"I') 31 76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $41:91

"j))i,t '

, jl Midd!eburg, Florida 3?068 Current ChargesPastDue After 02/25,22
'"' --i}..

.ai,.jjj' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00
Total Amount Due $41.91

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
i 0 @ " : 4

. ' " ' {g

AYC0203B
2000000883 30/13 UMµ!h!'ddm4NMH[h[qdH[[[U[|rh¢[€'thud

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT a MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

hi

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 " "'

CCUA-1170-4 00235500 b NC05531¶50 000000'41,¶1 0000000 022520212 0 0





,,xjA' 'J'"ij),.:,, 3 176 Old )emzAgs Hcmd, Mk)d[e|-gug"g,Florida.32¢)68
,,"' ,j""' "") ']' Pleasevisit us sn the v,reb &t vTvTvvAM/7Yti|iEy.'cn"g

": j,. if)-'
,,,,,(

.j:
Houm: !VRvnday-' Mdajr,&un-5pen Phone: !M-Z72-5999

""'"A"i"j: A[:,ii\'g,."'

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer #: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373

'
G -

' Saving VVater: VVater lawns duringearlymorninghours
ieter

Meter Read Days Previous
Currentlurrent" before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage windsare lower. KnowYour Days: DuringEastern
Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day perweek.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0,00

To learn more aboutsavingwaterand moneyon your utility
-ua- " — bill, visit https://w\Nw.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

"- - Please pay $144.10by 212512022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Jeter

Meter Read
Dayj)revious

Current
Current" Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
70067265 .75 02/01/22 29 1970 2035 65

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31 Your last paymentof $167.72was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 21.3 X 0.83 $17.68

01/25/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 7.7 X 1.63 $12.55

Tier3 36.0 X 2.46 $88.56

': ,: 4?

%,
b"

3
T

' ' ,, , .

( "'L - '"' " "'S i"Other Charges ) I I 4 i:
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 i ')'

JJ t) j))
S '

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 " ""'J ))r.I ) '" ).")
N

i,

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 " y
Current Charges $144.10 A:

"""
'

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $144.10
If YI µA—tf—~k —— —— ·——V— ' — -' -—— ~—

Please return thisportionwithpayment z , .

g7)|l:j) "y'):il))\,,
Giaj County Utility Authority Bill Date 02/04/22

i': ii,'

.-- , )

,,)1, ',),'

3173 Old Jennings Fload Current Charges $144.10

'f>ij) " ,((7)' Middleburg, florida 32068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 02/25/22
'Y--..i"

,
Mj'i'\D.:" Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $144.10

EAGLE LANDING L)M1TEDPARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750
Route #:MC05530373

1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

d D EB " ' - ' ' h " b ' '
· G

AYC0203B 30255 I MB 0.485
7000030539 00.0074.029530255/1 4uhµ h hb4 Nh!t[hNfh|G M[[ONttMNU[d
tMµ||mdHµvd4NUhhM[u['[qh'h[dhqNh[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP

=
3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

ta ClO GMS-SF,LLC · MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD < ,

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00233750 2 P1C055303?3 00D00lU41D 0000000 (12252022 0 D





[1/2]

,,,JJ.'""Q'-ij>.\ 3 j-7Ci Old Jenzzi.ngsRoad,Mi.ddlebun;, Florida 32063
j'"j'"'

. V
'I'). Please visit us on the vveb a.t vvvnNA&y€,etiiky.org

'"j)'l)j,,
.

,,,,',1J)]' Hour"n Monday- Friday&uu--5ptn i'hame: 9M-272-5999

e===r%m=k--m·¥—'- — - - t h -——Ar'k—'4· f t * ·-- -11 '6·

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer #: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542
pmmfh""·'·"% ·'-·' - "'-fliP - ht—·

-
—·tf—-=mr===im== -Aqlp— m . —- t--—"+1'—~'1 kj W Htll ~ k& +~-———···"P

Q 6
,

Saving VVater: VVater lawns during earlymorninghours
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand
Number Size Date Billed Reading f'ieaciing Usag' winds are lower. KnowYour Days: During Eastern

Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

To learn moreaboutsavingwater and moneyon your utility
bill, visit https://\M\Mwsjrwmd.com/water-conservation/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

P
- - Please pay $25.98by 2/25/2022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
82790894 .625 02/01/22 29 690 701 11

Base Charges (Prepaid) $16.85 Your last paymentof $30,10was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 11.0 X 0.83 $9.13

01/25/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

'"')J-"('II '
,, %)

(
,,RWMDCost Recoveryc,,T'Charges

$,,,,
J ) ))) ) j i)))

,,:' ))'

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 z ) ' G

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ·ti j
}'

Current Charges $25.98 " - - -

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $25.98
f#—ET' Am=m¶Fm=== Nlm===-k——'~

'El ——* 'klllltW-- "==mmulr=~—W ~

Please return this portionwithpayment %
G ·

"

,s,))j" 'j'".!,|l),.
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 02/04/22

):' I)

ab,

'\" i 3176 Old jjennings Road Current Charges $25.98

'1\ )i).)j) J) J Midd|ebur{ , Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 02125/22
""--- }

,
AFg,'i\

:'-" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $25.98

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer#:00502768

Route #:MC05531542
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

' gj D " ' k " k ' 0

AYC0203B 30254 1 MB 0.485
7000030537 00.0074.029430254/1 UMH[h["idk44MM04[MM{[fr[lµhftuqthrE
tmlµq4[MiµiU|µmhµiqnf[h4[[KRhN4'[j

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"' clO GMS-SF,LLC 8!
.

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
' 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00502?E,B u HC055315'12 00000025¶8 0000000 0225?022 0 0





[2/2]

3 i. 76 old JemzinpRoad, M_iddle!.mtg,Florida 329(18y'.t,y:'y "('{/'.{j:'"].,
.J .""' '""";, ') Please visit us cm the v'eh at vTm'vAayutijityorg

,P

"1')1,,, b """ i)"' F'!outs:Monday- Fiid:zy, &u-u--5gu Phone: 904--?72--5999
""'nn' jij'r'i'| y"

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer#: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657

""
» : Saving VVater: VVater lawns duringearlymorninghours

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current before 10 am. or after4 p.m., when temperaturesand
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" windsare lower. KnowYour Days: DuringEastern

Standard Time, you shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercialpropertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

. - = m. . } . - .. -- - . - . .
To learn moreabout savingwater and moneyon your utility

" # y 2'
- bill, visit https://www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

»- : Please pay $40.25by 2/2512022 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
69806737 .75 02/01/22 29 634 652 18

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31 Your last paymentof $40.25was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 18.0 X 0.83 $14.94
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 01/25/2022.

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

(

.
Other Charges ) "I} I'."'")"

.

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 ' ) i: '
>« ' - · :"57j

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 "

j
'a

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
"-"

I)) ) () jj'#"A
'i"' ,))

Current Charges $40.25 I)
t) " "" "" ' g --'LFt i' )

Previous Balance $0.00
€% " " ! '

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 '"-=-~m~m~,
, _ , ,_ '%--

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $40.25

Please return thisportionwith payment # ,<

j,jjS, '"m' U Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 02/04/22
j)" ))i"

'

"I) '):
31 75 Old Jenriirtgs Road Current Charges $40.25

Ui)- "),\,,j, f Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 02/25/22

- _ . - " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $40.25

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00556739
Route #:KS05553657

1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:27

t @ g " " & " L '

.
g

AYC0203B 30254 1 MB 0.485
7000030538 00.0074.029430254/2 4[[[[mhµd|Nh[dIMh!qdH[e¶r[lrh[r¶h!d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD ES MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRKSE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 D055E,73¶ 5 KS05553E,57 00D0(J04025 00D001JO 0121252022 D 0





, i ::'·,.... ::u / u i,.u(r ?{mnzm45 M"zac'1, Mh:k:iuei:}nq:§?'>2:'Lozma ::LtUbif

A '
"

['}|ezqs(:: visit. iss (.pi'?. she vA> &f: wwmdkgv{uili€y<'>f"t?.

'

" t;i # :" I""' i hm8r M">izdav.. Mcmy f"{t}m'".'Sym 'mkaf"?: "{)'cj- :i:7:2,..'")999
' '/ i

,
?

> %@Ep' . . S', '

,
:

,
:2· 7

d

"
CustomerNamc: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer #: 00589118

Service AddreSs: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed irrigation Hc}utE)#: NC05560744
F

.

Saving VUater: Vkter tams duringearlymorninghours
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current before 1U a.m. (jt aftor4 pal,Mien temperaturesand
Number Size Date Billed Fleadinci Reading_ Usaue minds GlC Io'uvcl KnovvYoui Days: DuringEasiem

—R-k———
Standard Time, you shoulduatcreme day per meek.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Hemes tAth odd numbered addresses shouldvvateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $clu0 Saturday. FkmesvMh even numberod addresses should
Tbr4 0.0 x 0,00 $0.00 uater on SuMay. CQmmemai propediesshouldEMar,¶r

c)h Tuesday.
Altematjv0VVater SupplySurcharge $0.00

I"" :' tt7:y)TU)%:|TT:7' '")' "is ,, \
T,0 |eT more abouts,avingvvater and moneyon your utility

m'..
'-:::":':'l '

\<'X'".©Y Z'"a%¢'"'"""*"' ·""";' ±2
Ss*::$;ik:":£")

bill, visit https://mm$]r=Lcom/vvater-conservation/
'7as:e Charges,'(Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#haR
€onsumption "harges 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

Please pay $ZI(LM by ?J2512022to avoida $3.0(J fate Sml

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Hake checksµayabie to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
7297%32 2 02/01!22 29 im 1972 m

'
Base Charges(Prepaid) $134.81 Yourlastpaymentof$354,25vvas posted to your accounton
ConsumptionCharges Tieti 91.0 X 0.83 $75.53 01/25/2022.
Proration Factcm 0.9667 Tier2 0,0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0,00

;;

_ \
cLJ' i^ " ,i

,m =,,
(,

,=, ,

"
{ _~_Qther Charges

_
,

J i""" qse is S"

l
¢CUm7IsjR\/vuijCost Recovery Charge $0.00 ./"' " " '

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 q I ">
.Deposit InterestFleiurid $0.00 (j(t1s tl
Current Charges $210.34 " &_—_"" ::' '

previousBalance '
' $0.00 rc'u:;

- ... .

3"'""""' '·

'--——7
""

Late Charge (1f,Aµplicabk) $0.00 IN "'ii ) " "j ' "/TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $210,34
4""" g"' /

"

"> C'
' " '"'" "'

+ lc , Ar
w=EE&=?=m=====m=, '" ' ' "" """"' " ' '"'

Pleasereturn this portionwith paymeM I) )0 JJ )' j jj)
i·';.k' )y!yj '

.,,.. Ckay C)nuntyK.mhE.y Ai,ii!'iorit:y Bill Date 02/04/22
.,. ,jiu '",',

. 3 '1 7ti Old ,km iih},)bRmci Current Charges ' $210.34
':-,, bO. ,,,)' Mlc|i:gcg:)ifi'{),|'"k}i"id(ii320(31'3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 02/25/22

""U K '""g' Lend A HetpinQHand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00
Total AmountDue $210.34

SOUTH VILLAGECDD Customr#:00589118

Route A:mc05560744
932 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
%i'"%w"<"g-· '. ' ' " 8 3 E) " '" " '"

,
·

, , , » 3y · ' @ ' Aki

AYC0203B 6897 1 AV 0.426
700000695g 00.0017.02046897/2 UM%µd!Nh4deMh|qd[¢qif[dq?det¶gµ[h¢Uh

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
South VILLAGE cm '«

3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
Dba:eagle landing * ": middleburg, fl 32068
3989 EAGLELANDINGPKVVY "

ORANGEPARKFL 32065-2641

:c>ja-1170-4 u056¶jjo u HC055hlj?44 ouoacnnuu d00uijuo U2i25i2022 i!' (i



, ,
:." !'," :', . :p.i./q.) uia j¢"""}'"4;? cHitS., .m 'n"it[·mh"'fzb]!'ic3xi(i.gz j1U)(ib

' .,S, x;.
'

'.' '
PhuzsszvIsit us. sm the z'w'ib ail Yi·vpyi'sj.a)"m|{iy[µEt!:

"' jtj " ::'· " H€>uy"¢r ii4buA"'y ,.
P::,.M·'!y, &im 5y"u '2'gi-K4mg:Qj)4 "g7'7 Sg9i)

' "L ·?:".\.' ,.F\i:'Zi\?,".'
q

'—
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOD Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer #: 00589114

Service Address: 932 TynesBlvd Route #: MC05560742
%Mlk

Saving VVater: VVater favms duringearlymorninghours
Meter Meter Raad Days Previous Currmt Current before 10 am. or after4 pm., vvhen temperaturesand
bmber SIze Date Billed Readin!L_Readin9 Usagek minds are lower. KnovvYour Days: DuringEastern
88835384 1 02/01/22 29 13 17 4 Standard Time, you shouldvvaterone day per meek.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $27.92
Consumpfion Charges Tier1 4.0 X 2.06 $8.24 Homes Mth odd numbered addresses shouldmater onProration Factpr: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.0u $0.00 Saturday. Homesmth even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 vvateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldvvater

,, on Tuesday.
AlternativeWdor SupplySurcharge $1.12

i'"""t"'7 tut TTyyTTy="r=T7=:r'TIT"T:TT7T77TT7rTrTU
To learnmoreaboutsavingwater and moneyon your utility

fj' '":" '"""'""t ":" 'L=j " ' >"° '3\ 4 : 7r')'":c;j "n'fZ' )):i:jr:t-}S")" bill, visit https://wwwsjrwmd.com/water-conseNation/
Base Charges '(Prepaid) $63.17 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 4.0 X 4.60 $18.40

Youraccountis pastdue. Call us immediatelyat 904-
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272·5999to make paymentt0 avoidservicedisruption
Number

,

Size Dat?, Billed Fleadiy Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable ttj CLAY

__
,

_
COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.

Base Charges,(Prepaid)' $G.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $O.OCi

Proration Factor: (J.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00
Your last paymentof $106.62was postedto your accounton

"' Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 01/25/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available

r " " OthcrchaigeiT" ~_~=j at our oHice and onlineat:
SJRWMD Cost RecoveryCharge $1.09 vmlM,dayutiiity.OlglccdOPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

j-. 4, ,Deposit interest Refund $0.00
g

t

~- -
Current Charges $119.94

iAs'<
,
-j ? A?u M ¢'

Previous Balance ' 3" iQ· ?, /R.·?jr.Ebs.eZ'l'j?|l.,'f' $30.00
" 97

, v

^?L...
. ,.___. _.. ,,,,,.. ,~Late Charge (If,,Applicable) $0.00 / , " """'"":""):-··---A"

TOTAL AMCJUNTDUE $149.94 4'( '"'

'ii
"=" "

J ?(""
"0 '" ""'

W
e" '"

, 'i AU
'

.
.'

"
«

e e~~m"
' Please return thisportionvvithpaymant '.),m,mt72.,l)jl)rr"Uj)%'jj 3'(7 )'F"i :c)irjj)jDjj)-j)ii)Ij,))',,

.,,,,sy
, cf','ji' Gteiy CountyUtility Authority Bill Date

.
02/0'4/22

' A y-
" ) 317(3 Old ,j£m|iings l'load CurrentCharges

,

"

. $119.94
":.;jL ,

S'"" Midcileburg, Fioricja32068 CutrentChargesPastDue After 02/25/22

"' ? i: *· Lond A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
PreviousBalancei?'? zr i,{i"i\ji>."['R&""f"€'·" V $30.00
Total Amount Due $149,94

SOUTH VILLAGE,COD Customer #:00589114
' Route #:MC05560742

932 Tynes Blvd "
.' Route Group:26

7J ' ° ' t "
' # D " "

.
' ' ' k " 4 ,

' ¢1 . : ,'3(.,,

AYC0203B 6897 1' AV 0.426
7000006955 00.0017.0204 6897/1 ufbmEqhµdh'NHhM|MdtH¶4diµtfgH[hN
44|M4UNmdµtMhhµlµ'!µighEh'!'"y[f

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
Southvillage cdd "§% 3176 old jenningsroad

""E DBA: EAGLE LANDING J MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

" 3989 EAGLE LANDINGPKWY " #

ORANGEPARK EL 32065-2641

)CUA-1170-4 U05B¶6JA LL HC055EJI?U2 0000UJ'4¶¶4 U(J0000(J Ui2C52lj22 u 1



.
,,.ji, '.:"i(}:j'·;.,

.

t') '1.76 ( Piej. )'CYuzizi.g$:Ruail, Mi(}.&'iyz':,;, }.'ikh§'ida :j::.'{)€it:t
S '

b T

" Pk:'?'{(' viU' it's (Hi t'bt-' 'w<'h 2u' V,'fS'Y i f,, i±tili¢) u ;q
'

'j- X@', J ·""' T'"q"w'u'c':i'(b[zd&y 2'2Mt'ly,A'?"'" 5mca 'Ptztmu:: ')()Aq.-:),';;':{...'i')c}{,}
" ' Y<= .'.<G' '"' ' U'y ,,: "ji"

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer IE: 00589637

Service Address: 953 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532929

~ ' '"" '

Saving VVater: VVaterlavvnsduringearly morninghours
.:¥,,!%? ' ' '·9 " ' i

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., vvhen temperaturesand
Number Size Date

_
Billed Reading Reading

_
Us,a'de vvinds&lC kmer. KnovvYourDays: DuringEastern

P— —--- -
Standard Time, you shouldvUateF eme day permeek.

Basa Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 HomesNth odd numbered addles$@sshouldvuater chi
ProraticmFactor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

.
Tiet3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes vvdh even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 vvatercin Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldmater

on Tuesday.
AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

't"":'
:=7'7TTT:T:TTT:T"U=T=T=":='===Tu)jUU7TTO

To learn moreabout savingwater and moneyon your utility
t;,,'.j'c'·-"":':).':."i':.'"..,..) ".::.·:':':2:.,)..')') ..", ...K ", yt!)Ljd::s:::::3:?:Ajm,})U)jjjj)j),)|)':):":):,':'j:

.

bi i, visit https://\mw,sjr\m1d.com/water-conseNation/
Base Charges(Prepaid) $0,00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00, $0.00

Please pay $31.95by 2125/2022 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
67643619 .75 02101/22 29 105 113 8

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31 Your last paymentof $37.76was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 8.0 X 0.83 $6.64

01/25/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 CLO X 1.63 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

,

-,_ _-
D tYS2

!'"
"'

CAn I""
C ' '

__,,_

_,_
othel.charg.eS_

.. ,
) "

_SJRWMD CostRecoveryCharge
"

$0.00 4g d
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0,00 ms E '7m3

Deposit InterestRefund $0.00 ;,1 "=:"" '""A"" "

Current Charges $31.95 "1,";)f "'A), " '{ ' _J>
Previous Balance $0.00 1 i"" /i,._,,,.m^ Cm-

, isdjkLata Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 n"

1'OTALAMOUNTDUE $31.95

pleasereturnthisportionwKhpayment )))U7OjUjj)]))jjt)ljj)Ajgiy)j'I)j))j)')])j""""ujj
..jt',71. 'i.'.)'r'"",':'

. (:;!elV CQ$ifit\/ Utility Authuiuy' Bill Date · 02/04/22
t

.,

' .'.' Ay-- ,

.': :in'i'ci Old ,J{mninys.i i"-l(:md Current Charges $31.95
" " Gj " .,.,,,.:ij' "' Micldlehut'g,f'ioucita 3,di6<j Curtent·ChargesPast Due After 02/25/22

"Z',·,4
,
"',u: ·,S'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $31.95

SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589637
Route #:MC05532929

953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:27

O=W I , .
' y "T' ' "

,$ # * "
' ' '

,

" '"' '
. : & » 4 ' " 'i " ei '

' ' ' "" <R'"j'
. ~ . %¥ H.. . . ' 3'¥

AYC0203B 6901 I' A'l 0.426
7000006960 00.0017.02086901/1 u[kumhµdmUMMh|qm47t'§uddµHEUUqd
4%{µq[u¶dumfk4|44m[Mmuµ[tkEE§'iBu|fi

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
Southvillagecdd dbaeagle landing a^ 3176 old jenningsroad

""% 3989 EAGLE LANDINGPKWY : y: MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ORANGEPARK FL 32065-2641

:CUA-1170-4 1JUSQ%3? 13 HCl15532¶2¶ %0U0031¶5 00Dtl%lj IJ2i252022 a D



C, :" ..'('if'j',:, .2 1)'(.9 Uh'i Jc·'n'"i'ikE:s 1Uma'l, M "{kne7gEE.['{L!"'kgA'tdiq. 3:1(}66'

h %
""

P1?,:&iS*%w Jsiii: u& uu {'t.j.,.g ,q$. m""i'"hytu:iiiiyc}u4
":' ipi 4 ":'" i'"i'am,., "iji",>,ja"' -·· n :qjqk:, &bsii-··5|y*i'( Phnm":90'( '"p'""} ';ggg

"' ?/ . . , vimu" , >,
,?

' '" k ." .?µ.i.?'";

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bili Date: 02/04/2022 Customer #: 00589635

ServiceAddress: 988 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560746
' wm

j)jIj))jjjj)]]jjo]Uj))jUI)j)jjjjj)j] Saving VVater: VVaterlavvnsduring early morninghours
Meter Mater Read Days Previous Current Current before 10 a.m. or after4 p.m., vvhen temperaturesand
Number

'

Size Dg!e_
, ,, ,

Billed Reading Reaqin,9
,,,,

Ugag' vvindsare lovver, KriovvYour Days: During Eastem

—— ———4—
IF

——
Standard Time, you shouldvvaterme day pet vveek.

BaseCharges (Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $0.00

ConsumptionChargµ Tier1 Q.0 X CLOD $0.00 HomesMth odd numbered ad&essesshouldmater oh
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 '

· 'iTler3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Hemes vvith even numberedadckessos shoui¢
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 mater on Sunday. Commerciat propertiesshouldvvater

on Tuesday.
, AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

t-'2:7[,µ..,s,!.-,h",,'jc:.,¥j! i ,,*, , t:tttu"===tU ijj le?tr) moreaboutsjaving water and moneyon your utility

U:z
A2iUS,21

-
ii :Zt' z:A" ggas '±'7"""' '·""·' '""""-""''"'"^"""" It ;;;';'""""'m""""'al=j) bill, visit hups://=Rs:Mmd.com/water"consematlon/

Base ChargeS'(Prepaid) $0.00 savingwatedoutdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

Please pay $57.90by 2/25/2022Ed avoid a $3.00 laEe fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Wake checks payable to CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
87777243 t, 1

_
02/01/22 29 094

_
3jj 19

BaseCharges (Prepaid)" ' " $42.13 Your last paymentof $79.74was postedto your accounton'
Consumption Charges Tior1 19.0 X 0.83 $15.77 01/25/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 -

['""U!~~gi .D
I)o6i"' —s1"d Qf) t""

SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $0.00 &S"7 C7c
g

CapacityFees '(prepaid) $0.00 ' "
DepositInterest Refund $0.00

L ~""""::::=:'V_
Current Charges $57.90 jjl ' '"-' ,,I · ""

Previous Balance $0,00 I'l ,,,.·"" )% i
'

. .^
-

'?'
' :":)

Late Charge (lf.Applicable) $0.00 Av "'1--— ,32 ,u: » ¢j.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $57.90

"
" ' ' ' ' '"'"" "' ' " ""' ' '" ' '" "' " "' ' ' ' 'V

' Pka$(9 return this portionwith payment (i mj)A " )

"' "" "' '"i' Clay C(')ur]tyUtility Auth{:N'uy Bill Dakj 02/04/22
i &

!-
,

' (:\1 7(3 Old jE,}i'lni|'}g$Rcmd '
Current Charges - $57.90

'"": A . 't" Miei{:jk)l)u{g,F'|E')t'id{'z 32(M3 CurrentChargesPastDue After 02/25/22
' /,1 · =,:C' - .' " "- '"

"i yi,i'"e" ' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0,00
Total Amount Due $57.90

SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589635
Route #:MC05560746

988 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

!.j:'" & ':
,

' " VU " " '
'. .¥ " 'L V 0 ·'.$A

M©.. Gu ., ' "
. .

" '· '
. . . . . .. .

X
_ . . . , . . . . . -- .">

AY¢0203B 6899 i dv 0.426
7000006958 00.0017.02q6 6899/1 gduµM'ddm4MifMhyqmqtt¢€u¶µ¢0¢v£¶bµ[
¢'mhHdMqmµ[hh0MµMµEk¥tuEiqiµfftµE'

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLELANDING U* % 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

°' ,
3989 EAGLE LANDINGPARKWAY ' MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

' ORANGEPARK FL 32065-2641 <
#1$

^

3cua-1170-4 0050%35 5 HClj55bU7U 0UUI)UD5?¶ij ljtjOljOUU 022512022 U a



,,.,,,b' 1"."./','?.,
,

;y .l ,/ u q..p'N.Rjm""'s"'gt: iu.m'i.i.,,Nuame&'gu.u[}.a'.t.4)8:.Et.ia W)lu(r5

*" "Yi
,

Plmtsc y:A kjs on t"hi" u'""¢> :1E,,'i'uu 'i9,1 Liyq¥'n!iVAiRf!

'", tAy', :' "" ' 't"'-¥cUEq: Ei'kmdizv ·'·
1'2€"idkiy, t'tam··'?g{¢'k iu}z>m': (·i'O&i--4'77, 5""n

' ' ""' i' ' ¢: ""y<:z" '

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 02/04/2022 Customer #: 00589665

Service AddrElsS: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532254

. , ... ...... ..

U))))))Io))Utje)joj)oj)ojoIIU)Saving VVater: VVater iavms duriugearlymorninghours

Meter ' Meter Read Days Previous Current Current before 10 a.m, (jp after4 p.m., vvhen temperaturesand
Lg!!!!LNg{__^'£_pa!e Bi!,!.SL Re?ding.

...
ReadincmRS,=^ vMdsare bvver. KnovvYourDays: DuringEastern

—--—- .—
Standard Time, you sMuidvvakrone day pervveek.

Base Charges {Prepaid) 02/04/22 to 03/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes vvith odd numbered addresses shouldmater on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes vv'ith even numbered addl©sses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 vvateton Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldvvater

' oh Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

"'"'"''
-=t,,-,

To learn moreabout savin'g waterand moneyon your utility
j).:jj")':j'j:) "" " '"j'j')'j',.?)"",))"' 'j':,")j)LjjAUY,,.!Us::;::j?):?:jLji:)jj:)l:,)jj¢:je']j'?),j)j',')"|:jj.')j'?!}j)'"

bi I, visit https://www.qjrwmd.com/water-conservation/
Base Charg€S(Pr(3paid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

"F - Please pay $38.59by 2125/2022 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Wake checkspayableto CLAY COUNTY(JTtLfTY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
67843620 . .75 0un7iT" 29 854 870 16

'

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31 Your last paymentof $54,56was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 16.0 X 0.83 $13.28

01/25/2022.
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0,0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

j,_,PC
I'

Uieeaiaqes j 'I ,/Igue -
""

q jl ¢Ggnl
SJR\NMD Cost Recovery Chatge $0.00 ' " " ' '

"
Capacity Fees '{Prepaid) $0.00 # _>,$UVDeposit Interest Refund $0.0C1 < --¥

Current Charges $38.59

i/
"""';: "_'"'""" '" ,

Previous Balance $0.00 ^"sij_" "
'"""'"' "'"' """""">

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

Ill,' Li i " " '""
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $38.59 k'"'"" """""""^j:SJJ

,

Please return thisportion vvithpayment ))"yUjU)UjO'T·)r') g U'lcgl)jj)TTrj")jmr"))
C\,i::$ ijy.' Ckiy 1")ounty UtilityAt,Uhority Bill Date 02/04/22

,,' aj ': :'ti "76 Old ,k)nr!iil{l$ Road Current Charges $38.j9
' '",,

,

ii '

,

.,,.:"."- |\AkjE::!kghuu], Fioticla i!2()(18 Current ChargesPast Due After 02/25/22
"""' ,9 ij'j"i'"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDuo $38.59

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589665

,
Route #:MC05532254

1003 Oakland Hills, Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:27

". "Rm 4@M99
, .m · . 0 'v " «s e' · ·

.
" ' '" ' X h r ' " "C'^a.}U'&jnu .M . . ._=== ,

'9@ . , .)
. . ,

. .
,, . , , . . .

y
,.,, , ,.

y
_. , ,. _

0
, , .

'.
, . .

.,,>bs·'

AYC0203B 68913 I AV '0.426
7000006957 00.0017.02056898/1 aemH{hµuk¶qlhdH%|qg¢H¢f£fdkk&h¶FR[hFQg
MmMhU¶NµdqUqµBRdµtlltµ[¢[m8trl

claycountyUTILITYAUTHORITY
Southvillagecdd dbaeagle landing w¶Z% 3176 old jenningsroad

'""Y& 3989 EAGLE LANDINGPKWY '~ MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
g M µ' ORANGEPARK FL 32065-2641

*

JCUA-1170-4 1105B%b5 5 Klj5532i254 ODUOIJQ3B5¶ 000U000 02252Cl2C (I U



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress jan-22
5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,626,10
5929377 3935-2EagleLanding/Stlights $ 127.35
6474431 4045-2EagleCrossingDr $ 134.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 38.07
9082354 875 TBlrrigation $ 329.36
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 34.83
9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 34.58
9117340 3853 PinesDrCamera Station $ 31.13

$ 2,355.42
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,887.45
001.320.57200.46600 $ 467.97

$ 2,355.42



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Jan-22

5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,626.10
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 127.35
6474431 4045-2EagleCrossingDr $ 134.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 38.07
9082354 875 TBlrrigation $ 329.36
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 34.83

9117339 749TBCameraStation $ 34.58
9117340 3853 PinesDrCamera Station $ 31.13

$ 2,355.42
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,887.45
001.320.57200.46600 $ 467.97

$ 2,355.42



YYNN
Yi'

"
ClayElectn'cCoopetative,Iii ' '"""°"""'""f"""""°" '""'' (,, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 ·.. , .,,- -, '.,.'.q'n

A TouchstnncEnugy'CmperarivcKt ' . ',,:, ,, ', ,,t.'",'i.
- StatementDate: 02/07/2022

."'
"

t
" Current Bill DueDate: 02/28/2022

To al '" Previous Balance $63.00
You can request an absentee ballot to vote in

,

" Amount Due · No Payment Received $0.00
the Board of Trustees election by visiting ".I

. '.i Late Charge $5.00
Mtps://Ba|[ot.C|ayE(ectnc.com,emailing ·',"

, -, .
' ,\, Past Due Balance 568.00

j3aHotRequest@ClayElectric.com,or calling " jl Current ChargesDue02/28/22' $61.00

'-'°°-'""""'°"-'""·"""'"""'°'°'"' i $1 29.00 ,'i
Eeturn ballots by March 14 will be entered to win '·4

,

one of42 bill credits or the grand prize, a 2016 '",,.

fOrdFusion. '

- DueDate: y
' 02/28/2022 V

. " :· ·',c",'.'i ,' ",·.'b: " ,..
{,3c.:.',{?",.t,;,·;Z ., {?r'::"tz 'u'ax:3 d ?' ',Z :"".

" ' ' "' ' "' '" " ' ' "" '"' -' " 2'-" "' " '""- """"""i' "" :t,ji~g'O'atef{i!)'a-:';'j.""!" !t'dRaanigsl'i'"",',.'",':':. ::A:jRi;ii;r&',.'kjNH.U

j'' 'i' ,-
,F?t!ggy)dui?:u"g'¢'.!py?"

,-,.' ')7'.,i ." )"yt!p¶ug :j.::'.:,;'"niin" " .' '.'" ::'Ioz$'Z': [:;.Cbreyms[.s'·
'"-Present, ,.,.

.- ..-..,', ,,,', .,. ,.,*. .,. ..'M
' G,ENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 15,20431,SZ ' 01/96/?2 0?/04t22

. _
_82@ '

,
8520 ·

.

1
. .. .

251, ' )

kWh Monthyljse
I '1 %9 MonthlyHgh® MonthyLow® Temp

,' '" '"" : "' " ' ¢ur'Auii$eriiite'Deiaij " ,"' "" ' """' "Jj
'"' ' " ". ' Access chq"rge ' ' '

$27.00
{

:::
m

" '"i ^~~~,"m""'"}~~ ,A't. --,3f
$ Energy Charge 251 kWh @ 0.0813 $20.41

, ;,>=%'., I y,'!»LT+~ i'. 1_
iZ:'!-: ?

- 7,
i Power cost Adjustment 251 kWh @ 0.0204 $5.12.

210
, . ., .. , ;.

,
, ·, ,, ' -'. I

, ,-1 , " t,- Fi_'N%'i i FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.34!
_? . L. ' '

m '.'"— .m- '. "·2— ,

'
E

_ , .X , ',71

_
' . := 60 "'80 ·"i 6.

I " '.." .'": i, ,A L,
·.,);

?,',1 i',.':i , :,j,,"
'; Florida State Sales Tax $3.74 I

k'°
.. .

,; ),-' i '.'.
:',."

' t. ' id i." '. k ,Szi E2.j Z'Xf'i_ 45
{ Clay CountySales Tax $0.81 i

120 i ,,
;

,. ,' Pt.. ',' '- ' """m"""· ' ' ·3"
,.' :j i, Z"i : Clay Co Public Ser Utlllty Tax $1.79 i

,, · l-' uj"" '·.'1_'"",_'- i ·'· ", m
'-"' 1; Y'.,;

_

; "
:r-i.%;— '° ¢ Operation Round Up

,
$0.79j

'0 ;- 'i_ "' !_' ' "" ' 'T."" i"" '":'-1 '· i'%'": . '"1A ',:1—;:ESt
,5

i
Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $61 00

'i

'0 ..,. i ."
'I :."·,' '—, .H ·'z ,.'- ri' ., '

:
z ." i.'"=kl&r".,sTi " i

0 '
F " 'I' ' 'i ' I' 'i' '

' 'I ' I' i " I ' ' i"' " i' 'i'" I 0
Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Out Nw cmc Jan Feb

2021 ";t': .-' ··:! [t 1'.,2 i;'.,',, ' ,:: I 'C.' ::> 'm' ,, lt3RFj¢' ;sit lury 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

' Pk
L " C-

A7 I, " 2-. A :'"' " "·" " ", '1=) © © 0 ii'""" jZ S:

"Lceep
Billings not paid in full wIll Incur a late charge of$5.00or 5% of thedellnqueMamount(wMchever Isgmater)thatwill be added to youraccount.

V $END

"
j|ayElectrjcc00perdtjve,

Inc, fA'aaNaiur_===_ui443nPast DueBalance
,

$68.00
ATouch$ton¢EnergtCooperativedx I.CurrentChargesQueQ2/2j3(22

.. _ _

$61,00
PO Box 308 " " (Total"AmountDue

" """$129.00

KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308
PAYYOUR BILL24/7 Checks mustbe In US. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

PNLINE:Checkor credit/debitcard at ClayElectric.com ordownloadthe mobile

8E=ma |||||||||||||||||||||||||

.. " " CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 5

6185 1 MB 0.485 5 6185 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FI. 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp c-25 IIlrµllllIIlhhl|IIlr'hhd||||Trl|'|"||Ih||l|I|I|I|I W5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761

ll||hI|m4'[l|hIl|'MqIlIIIlIlI||||Id|II'|II||"hlIl

0b47443b 0000J2¶007



" CONTACT US

"
ClayEIecfr]'cC00pelaf]'ve,Inc :'e:b:=:=

Maihng: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative tsEt"

Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within your electrical system.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report I I iit by calling 888-434-9844 MyCayEectr c
> Always stayaway from downedpowerlines.

,,

JL®WE_R.

~ ji,'

m
!j

ClayElectricCooperck/vewas iatedby ourcustomers

-#1 in CustomerSatisfaction
with Residential ElectricService

AmongCooperatives
For j I). PQwcr202 d f t' I I Ip / d

DEF1NITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers sortie of the fixed costs that come directlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All uttliiies have some typeof an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op'scost of powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluritary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

["EiiA:t;
$ay""

'{,' "i'

:;"Ph,,, cLA
0niine Pay Stations Mail

,
,,,"' Free recurring ' .,, ,,

.."" Free with Free with $1,50service Mail checkor
"" paymentsfrom '"' ' checkingl checking/savings fee " cash payments moneyorclerto:

checking/savingsor savings account,or account,or credit/debit only. Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card.Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704. ClayElecthc,com, fora list of authorized P.Q. Box 308
ClayElectric.com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



YYNN

.G
,

t Visit us online at ClayElectric.com ',".µs4' ,

"
CkyEkctric Coopaative,h:,

TollFree:(800)-224-4917
,,, - .,' 0.3

A TouchmneEnergy'CnopemriveKt ,
'". '?j g. ' , ,',{ -:.i

" .
Statement Date: OZ/11/2022

,
"i ". Current Bill Due Date: (Kl/o4/2022

,
Total Previous Balance $1,662.00

You can request an absentee ballot to vote in ' Amount Due " No Payment Received $0.00
the Board of Trustees elecUonby visiting Late Charge $83.10
https://Ba||ot.C[ayE|ectric.com,emailing ' '

' ' Past Due Balmce $1,'745.¶0
PalbtRequest@ClayEkdric.com,orcalling 3 288,10 e Current ChargesDue 03/04/22 $1,543.00
H3qq-224-4917toll-free. Members whovote & $

Iieturnballots by March 14 Mil be entered to win
,

'
. Past Due Balanceof $1.M5JO is subject to

me of 42 bill credits or the grand prize, a 2016 '
g g

· u
'2

-e" '"" ""
ford Fusion. ..

' 'Due Date: lave ie ', chscunnectim, .nd/or d 'f1CK,3E Ee Rc}i

' 03IM/2022' " paid b, 02/24/2022.

'.' h' "" t:' ' '. ' ' ' '- -" " ' h,' . · ' '. .· ,· ; - m' x,n :e· · ,.,? '., ," z.:'t'm$s;»,
' ', " E. ':. -"".' ' ' " ' ' "-ReadingDa¥$ " ' ' '"' . ,

'Reqdings"'7 "'" ' Muihiier"'""kVYhUsage" i' ,-.RateSaiedulePesor!ptgon ' ' ' "2 ~"No'v,.
-

..,,.,
Eponi-E i', :;" 3TO ::' 2?-' :': pr'evjp"ue""y ' ':pre"sent'· " -7 y . , . -- , --Z '

' GENERALSERVICE,NON DEMAND 1,5219.1563 01/12/22 02/1,0/22 1Q06 , 14044
,

': 1
.

113,038 ;

kWh MonthlyUse t- "i SC MonthlyHigh © NkmthlyLow® Temp
,

" " -" " -" z'CurrentSem¢eDetail"'":'T-" 'i"a '""U' :j

"" i Access Charge
' ' $27.00'7

13500 " ·" " :.'©"1 I!

EnergyCharge 13,038 kWh @ 0.0813 $1,059.99
'!

,,,,, ., >
; !2%>mt=T""' """m- ES.tjj-

- ,, ! Power Cost Adjustment 13,038 kWh @ 0.0204 $265.98 3

'°'°° mTi', ': i : 'p- t:".'? '

:? ;t"' ."Li ."i
,

'," '9"| ,, FLA Gross Receipts Tax $34.67 ¢

'°'° j r""'
":

'-, ':—i
F':r-':;d : ."

.'.'·.' '",,,
,.,

z7?'?
' ""' """"i "

:: Florida State Sales Tax $96.44;

"°' ~1 " '.t,' ·Z)' ;:"j_"
.', "" ; .' r'

"'
.

'·',zi; jz
:rA 45

I Clay County Sales Tax $20.81 :

;_,.'ZW .. . . , ·' . ..

_
?"'.1

';
_

: m:sm"z 'i ·' Clay Co Public SerUtilityTax $38.00 {
'"k' .', .2, —',,·"i ,T,". r"'..; ,,·.1 '.,".·r"'·'", '.',U! E.2-i ,G3,r- '° i Operation Round Up $0.11 I
30% :

, ·' i:_, · m " _' " m- '. u ' M ".L— . . .— . ?s_iz"' ip S' 'I t

,,,,
'

' ' :_ 'l '

,

' ' ; "
'," F' ' : :",

T. p;; j) '5 ', Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $1,543 DO
,1

'.'. : A ·.
; · ', , .."

I

.a I '
I I f I I I I I I I b I 0

Feb Mar Apr May Jun jul Aug Sep Oct Nuv Dog Jan Feb

2021 :"" Z'." ". i .",s';;,.'.'",'."T"i; !(,' ,.. .
:., ,: it-"'C' "' t(3ijf 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh · ·
": '

Last Year 1$,,. :'. :' ' ',' "7' ' - G ·'

©©©0 2';j'"°° "

T

AKEEP
Bj|ling8not paid in full will incura late charge of $5.00 or5% of thedelinquent amount (whlchweris geater)thatwill be add® to youraccount.

V Send

"
ClqEkctricCooperative, Inc, Z:::'.'B'a:a::'e

="~=ATouchstoncFm·rgy' OjopcrarNedx Current Cha es DueQ3iO4.22

_
Si1543.00

PO Box308 " {,Tota,I,AmouM.Due S3 288.10
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL24/7 Checksmustbe in U.S. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debitcard at CIayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

'==. '%"m
Ill I I Ill

:aw CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

5713 I MB 0.485 5 5713
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-22
5385 N NOB· HILL RD
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761

I|IrllhIIIj|IlhhI|IIIl6qIIm|||4Tll'|'||l||||||I|I|I|I E&

|lI}IIllIIlIIIll'|lIlll|lKlfjvIU'II"||l||Iljj"|I'lll"IlIIIIII'

0567546¶ 0003200J07



" CONTACT US

"
C]ayElectrjcC00peratl've, Inc, =,:%:c',:=

Im Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy°Cooperative 7Cy=i Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

P" Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis not within yourelectrical system.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report 1 I iit by calling 888-434-9844 MjCayEectrc
> Alwaysstay away from downed powerlines.

,
?"y

, ,,
:" "K

, , , ,_ , , , ,, ., , ,
,,,'

.,,.* :.'. - -%}'A i;-

'""""'""""""""";j'"j" '"""""

jm))
'

C/uyElectricCooperatNewasrated by our cUstomers

#1 in CustomerSatisfaction
,

·'
,
with Residential Electric Service
,

Among,Cogjperatives .' ', - ,'- ! '

,':' ' " ' ' FOFS.[2-19Nr'?Q2}¢I&,di"f,
,

cn'n ', "Kldp,'
,

','/, ' as
, '.',,

,, ,

'4

',' i's -
' ."' ",,- '

,
f. .' . ' '

.
' .- . ,",, .,

i,, .
, . ,. .

,',

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly fromserving an iridNidual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs includethe cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power cost Adjustmeritreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationiri the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRound Up: Operaliori Ratrid Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthatare used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'ssel'vic{-) i'trea for the purpose of in)pro\/ir|g the qualityof life of our members and their communities.

"" ' ' '"' ", ^""""'%, ,r" '%%,

"'
%- : " '%,

?'

'". ,"" '· ="r"") " :%m?Md ' " 'L- =~J '""" "" "d"' "· ' A
i,, t!E|.),:,,,,,

i-,,
' ,,= "^io]=a4':",|i,,:'"""' : :,-

" J%ii"a't':::" uAj)))m,,,
,

' Freerecuriing "' ' Freewith "', ,,jy Fre with ""'%.

, ,~, y $1 50 serviu' " ? ;'sj,; ' Mail check or
'" paymentsfrom '" """"' checkingl checkinq/savings fee** cash payments "

moneyorder to:
checking/savings 1)[ savingsaccount,or accourit,or credit/debit only,visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debil credit/debit card, card,visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, CkyElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0. BOX308

ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL32656



YYNN

' ¥ f' Visit us onllne at CIayEiectric.com

"
ClayElectnc C00pe/ajve, Int..

Toll Free:(800)-224-4917
. ...,, '",, ,',

A TouchstoneEnergy'CcioµmrivcEE ?

·S, .: -. :, .·1. - ·1 " "·,
StatementDate: 02/11/2022

,.
,

"-
., - Current Bill Due Date: 03/04/2022

' 'Total ' . Previous Balance $167.00
You can request an absentee ballot to vote in Amount Due No Payment Received $0.00
the Board of Trustees election by visiting Late Charge $8.35
https://Ballot.ClayEIectric.com, emailing '

'

'
. PastDue Rndance $'8"(5.35

BallotRequest@CkyElectric.com,or calling
Current ChargesDue'03/04/22 $119.001-800-224-4917toll-f,ee.Membe,swhovote & $29435return ballots by March 14 will be entered to win

one of42 bill credits or the grand prize, a 2016 "' ' ' " Past Due Balanceofg$¶75.35 is subµm!.0 late
fee, disconnection, C rid/or depotQi ii not paidFord Fusion. "' DueDate: '
k,,, 0?/"4/20?2.03/04/2022

" '" ' ·" ' " ' ' 'sngkiu" z 'Zig' · · -a 5 ' e i '?·-t-? f 'g

"' Rate'schecjuleijacrjk60n " ' ' Na^¢j""" ' ;Read!n!goates' "·" &Repcl£ng$
.g 'Mul%ker KWH Usage t

". i"' EK}n)^z' ?,.'",.'",ITq3:'=' '^taitiug3:12""' ?K"'Fitaat'j.
m.-, .' F¶. ,, A-i ,. ,,W.',,.. ·."1

' GENERAL"SERV1CE-NONDEMAND 152j91565,. 01/12/22 '. 02/10/22 '
,

21233 21989
" 1 756 i)

kWh Mon'h'yUse i'A g Mon'h'yH'gh ® Month[yLo:,: ""'
)'A2i'e:?'"i'i':t:i'i'"z'"CmemiS'+.c'e'b«ail""'':'i'""- """-' ;'ii;.d'i"l

1050

.^_.4,, .^-~" '"""-~8, 2i?g t Energy Charge 756 kWh @ 0.0813 $61.46 t

boo
W,,y. -' """" ,^,w — ,

">6-,,
w,=

ip i?
,6

I! Power Cost Adjustment 756 kWh @ 0.0204 $15.42 i

,50 '"'"
,a rr^"" ,

":f2bf:?!";_,
,,

I
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.67 t

. , 'I q Florida State Sales Tax $7.41 {

600 —'
S%:_^<:' '

, · .' ,3..,-4?'-"—S" '

, ,, .
: ::' ,.>.. :—;i, ;,1,,'L_7. L,' a,|z',"Ly,y:' " t Clay CountySalesTax $1.60j

,,, _.
I i'. ', i'.. f " i " '

,
, ,' i ,1' 1

.· 'i I
5"| ;j,'|_

. ,,
i Clay Go Public Ser UtilityTax $3.22 t

300 --f ,i , '6 :
: ,' "i .A' i |',.,L:'g,:>:"&"ii"4r,'-.!{, ,.Z: { OperationRound Up $0.22 }

15° "- ); ..," 'p; '."T":,l-'::. ,'—' ';·,,!—"' :—,U—:-"
,

,;:' 'i
j!.<s

--%-!
' 15 1,Tbtal Current Ch,arges for this Location

, .
$11,9.00j

,
',

,. ','1 "i"' ',!l' ',': '.'.'.I ."'.i :·,.' ?,3a 2-'.1
i i

-, ,Feb Mar Apr May j;n jul Aug Sop
oCt

Nov Dec Jan Feb

2021 " ":.",5"2 ·" _': . ,,
h':: '.\ .'7'C. 7',$ rtZf8,'j" L1,« ,r 'i'.,to'y 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

.
," S

' ,'$"' 'v$:"n(© * © 0
,n,,,,,,,,

,:
' .i

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5%of thedelinquentamount(whichever Is gmater) thatwill be added to youraccount.

V SEND

"
ilayElectricC00peratl've

Inc ~i~a== ""___g9%mf
! t fPast Due Bala,nce

_

_
S175.35

ATouchsroncEncrgy'CboperaatvcKk &ieei:chargesDue03/04/& $119.00,
PO Box3OB " (I9tal.Am9u,nt,Due_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,_,,,__A294a5,
KeystoneHeights,FI. 32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL24/7 Checks must be in US. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE:Checkor credit/debltcard at ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

%=tsw |||||||||I||l||l||l|

"""' CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FU. 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD IlII¶|hlIl||IIIUhIµlrqIhm|TrI|'|'||Ih||||l|I|I|I WSUNRISE EL 33351-0000

hI|IhMqhn|jNµl|4hlIh4|l|l'l||l'h'lrhh|llrll

05¶2¶3?7 00002¶'1355



°"' CONTACT US

"
CIqEk!n'cCooperative, Inc, :'e::'i|:::|:c',:,::!:

Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative )SiE"i

Keystone He'ghts, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers tO ensure
the problem is notwithinyourelectrical system.

> If the outage is not within your system, repo't I I t iit by calling 888-434-9844 MjCayEec rc
> Alwaysstayaway from downed powerlines,

'\

.µzpower'
'I

"

,r_. ·

il [=
)

,,,===' ·-· t-"' ,,

"CfayElectricCoopeiat/vewas tatedby our custo'mrs

#'1 in Customer Satisfacthiri
vvith ResiclentialElectric Service

AmongCooperatives
Pct LO.Pdw9tm f LI

, \ 1\ jdp / cl

DEF1NlTIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfrom servincjan mdividual member, regardlezs
of how much electricityis used. These costs includethe cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electncilyto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand bMingexpenses. All utilities have some type of an access chaige.
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's cost of powerpurehased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost cif
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donatioris 1hat are used to beriefi1
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their commurtities.

(,Ei,,,,,,, '1:7.)
B,Ph,,,,

c!"A ] ,,,,in, 'Pa,, Stations Wail
Freerecurring " "" """' :- Free with Freewith $1.30service ' Mail checkor
paymentsfrom

"
checkingl checking/savings fee" cashpayments money ordcit to:

checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card. card.Visit ClayEIectric.com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (84'1) 935-2704, ClayElectric,com. fora list of authorized 1'.0.Box 308

ClayEIectric.com, pay stations. KeystoneHeights,

IL32656



0005929377

A >/1

,"",',:','
')"

;1 i)",, )'1
,i""! )'"I'i,),)l')'/,,')'"l'

,

,,ji,;

,lj,

'A TouchstoneEnergy'CooperativefC,"'

February 11, 2022

********************AUTO**MIXEDAADC 320
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-4 P-6
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FI, 33351-4761 )1"'-'· J..,,

y· .',

) )))J:k 1J,..,e )'. ', .))

'i' .;,'

T

I Il' i |1 1 ill i i i KB 1| |l|l I'
,i

'

I)") ) ) i))))) )
Z

2 "'

j
Account No : 5929377

·1:

Service Location: # 2 - 3935 EAGLE LANDIN

RE: Intent to Disconnect Electric Service for Non-Payment

Dear Member,

Your bill dated january 13, 2022 carries an unpaid balance of $175.35 as of the date of this letter.
Your electric service will be disconnected on the next business day following February 24, 2022 if the
balance owed is not paid by this date.

Please do not call our offices for additional time to pay or to make arrangements. Your disconnect
date is six (6) weeks from the bill statement date.

Your payment must be received by 9:00 AM on your service disconnection date to prevent service
disconnection. This letter is only for the stated bill and does not preclude service disconnection at any
time for returned payment items.

If you have already paid this bill, you may disregard this letter.

Please visit our website www.clayelectric.com for ways to pay your bill.

Your Customer Service team.

V 'Central Office: P.O. Box 308, 7450SR100 W., KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308(352) 473-8000 .d

Salt Springs Gainesville OrangePark Palatka KeystoneHeights Lake City
(352) 685-2111 (352) 372-8543 (904) 272-2456 (386) 328-1432 (352) 473-4917 (386) 752-7447



0005875489

.I' f· ' i / ·' ,.: : i ",
, ,

i

A TOuchstoneEnerg)"Cooperative0!
February 11, 2022

********************AUTO**MIXEDAADC 320
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-4 P-6
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

'l|||l'"l§t'l||'l['|l'||'|||||I||ill!|'tlllh?|Ilk|iI![|jl[[lllNI
', ' "" '" .

W A yZ ' '<4'" "&%

- Z, L "m q- --,=
%1- yz,

g ·
, ' ·

, ' .
-'j,%

1$ ,k"% Cv

' "a" a,

Account No.: 5875489 "I )'

)) I))))) ) )

Service Location: # 1
- 3935 EAGLE LANDIN ·

,
)'U)'

qi % m' "

RE: Intent to Disconnect Electric Service for Non-Payment ' " "_" """

Dear Member,

Your bill dated January 13, 2022 carries an unpaid balance of $1,745.10 as of the date of this letter.
Your electric service will be disconnected on the next business day following February 24, 2022 if the
balance owed is not paid by this date.

Please do not call our offices for additional time to pay or to make arrangements. Your disconnect
date is six (6) weeks from the bill statement date.

Your payment must be received by 9:00 AM on your service disconnection date to prevent service
disconnection. This letter is only for the stated bill and does not preclude service disconnection at any
time for returned payment items.

If you have already paid this bill, you may disregard this letter.

Please visit our website www.clayelectric.com for ways to pay your bill.

Your Customer Service team.

Central Office: P,0, Box 308, 7450SR100 W,, Keystone Heights,FL 32656-0308(352) 473-8000 jµ
Salt Springs Gainesville OrangePark Palatka Keystone Heights Lake City
(352) 685-2111 (352) 372-8543 (904) 272-2456 (386) 328-1432 (352) 473-4917 (386) 752-7447



IPVOKJE

I I Invoice#
'

633338

gA1TheLake
Doctors,inc, Account# 719Vl

%'5;"""" ,jj?;t AquaticManuenfmtsewiue$ "
^Lm ."'g"' " '" ' " ' " ' '· ' " " " '" "' '

-±iAjkj' '" " " " ' Invoice f)ate i 2/1/2.022

3543 StateRoapdd,]:d,,Xi:=;'ings,fl 32708
i ijue Date

)

:.1/1 I.Q()22

Bill To , Rep ' MAS

: SOUTHVILLAGE CDD
,

· ' '. ..,,___:==~===A_,
' HONOURSGOLF ) ' hivotce Questiuns:
' 3989 EAGLELANDING pkwy '

],itkes'{?i)'|ajzei]ijc.Ti?c"s.c[}i'1l
ORANGEPARKFLORIDA32065 '

i'avment Qu¢stiim3:
i'aymentmigkka'|oc:[orsA:(3m

, ========*m7=%m**NY<===%m===m==- . . . .

S

PurchaseOrder Number ) Terms !

kmhi:e L'QM2 8M1ceYn "&hMhQpj'
.Z

g

NET 10 DAYS i Sck'z'e€l!.Pnwiikd
{

Item ) Descripticm AmouM
"

Monthly'WaterManagementSen"ice (R)
! 2,862,.00

,L==L?ke " (a)Antuj"
& ,"

, " i: a ,
O cC'

j
<gj;'/ " ,/_

_
""";±:"' )

,Err,
jrN" ,/ ~-,t,

,..

...+t:" """' "' "' " b " ;' i
a ,.,,u ··"" + m: .' ,.,-

"
,/
L/| j"'(nil' "' '

€
' """" :

L
A""

L>: ,Y"
, .,.,,.J +«

) ».i':S .AR.
1

)

CusfmmtTotal Baiauce$2.862.(10
1'¢eastte(bmirm ym' h2mk bill µayez' itmijujt $mit€:hi!5ytirr iimhee &kRz(miify)u use ft bankbifi

'

q 'l
'

$2 MP 00
..

payerseniee. Thank yuu!
.. , .,... . ...., ..,

Tmt, g Bhvuy "e . , m,
>

"
Tu heiµensm'e jirmnpVa2kdacttum¢tu"aliG Is) yim"aectmtt, pka,st':Meka&ymu' aeecmit 31zEmbe¥"aud iui'ok.emudiet' ¢jmym'cheek aad at'waiys
indutie yourremittmee st.ubt'ritkyzurµtaymM.

iP"ieake YiTwmhu[dt)t't(lr$Fom[(}r ymu'kkcal dZiee cmtaet im'{)mmiiqR'I,
x = = =Z='" "" &' " * ?%"'""$1'"

'
"

'
==m===mw ns== = ' W*$=l%=== mmm =: = =m= '

',.-.
' ' "

PLEASEDETACH& RETURNTHISPORTIONWITH PAYMENT

Xi!! To i j AmountEnclosed ) j
invoice#

)

633338 ,

i

SOUTHV11..1,,'\GE CDD i '
, Account# 7!9371 ,

i'(CjN(jURS(IOU" j

1929 11A(iLE LANDINGPK\'VY
) j Date

,
2/1/2022

OMNGEPARK. FLOIUDA32(}6:i
i

Gc) Green! Contact us at Paymentsglakedoctors.¢om to
liarc your im'oices eniaikd,

'
'

q it IF PAYINGBY CREDITCARD.FILL OUTBELOWE'or addres. md eoiitaetupdates, pleaseema us at
- Mastercard Visa AmcricmExpress

Frontdesk@,gakedoctors,eom. ·Card#
j Card Verification#

The Lake Doctors,Kc. ! Exp. Data #

3543 State Road 419 U?rintName

YViuter Sprkigs,FL 32708 ]BiuingAddress: Checkbcx ifsamcas aboi-c

Signature



W

,
' tnvotce

'7 ." ' ." .
"Z :?'.'

" '
-

"
'

, : -
,

' '
,

'
' 1nvoice#: 16948

Date: 02/07/2022
<

,.

Bii¢edTo: South Village CDD project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing O/S
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 EagleLandingParkway

OrangePark FL 32065

.
,

Descriµtion Quantity Price Ext Pvice

Mainline Repair on entrance side of Eagle Landing Pkwy

Labor and material to repair 2" mainline, 2" valve and
1 1/4" zone line 1,00 375.00 375.0Ci

Notes:
tnvoiceTotal: $375.00

«"T'·

/\ \ -
P

Z

L7n( -SCc'Qgc' "" rr r G j'an X vMm (, ,S
3·x7

<am8

' 'U7:5µ7 C)

,

±1" -~~""" " ",
'

E
,7/,.

,,,..,, m
,1" '""" '

"^

j""1)y,gz '""

/ -y"'C "' ""'"'
—

5'/ " ,,E I,,

,,,€ .,'
' '""_---"' Le ¥ IS c»j

(

5(X)Q-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming 1skmd, Ft, 32003 Cii'iice: (904) 778-i030 Nnt: (904) 778-.1045 Page
|:I"rit3iI"{[i'yz2§')@gmti"eG)?ilk"li{]('is3outcitjc)t'corn VVebsite' \?dkvLi'.1"i"F?E'jAn1i[](7sC')utcl()c)r.(:(}t'F"l 1 of 1



W

, ,

' mvohce
··' , · '.' ·, ' ':( .; · , . ·

, "-- ," ' ' ". .' : .- ,".
. ,-

. " ," :. 1nvoice#: 16833

Date: 01/28/2022
.· ' T

.,.
S·

t
7'

:,'S ·\

BiHed To: South Village CDD project: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 2105 HarborLakeDrive

FlemingIsland FL 32003

, 6
¥

={===§%==V'"

Description Quantity peke Ext Price

January Monthly LandscapingNlaintenanceServices '1.00 12,959.8'1 '12,9,59.81

Notes:
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

InvoiceTotal: $12,959.81

^_uCnj( S°Ltt )C " o v1"^ rct c ""
"

-.

&Id, 'QS7i'
,
¶1

,W,Jf
'

i I A='.::::':: "'"
g""'"""'""

,. , ,, ', .., . ' "mp

'Ur ' /""' ,"' )""' I"' ")
' .C""

. ' /'"' "

"' e/ \/ "

""') G! iSa g)-

5t)00.-1Li i-"iighy/81v 'i 7 i'kt 235 Fleming Ncx1it..i, l-'i- 32(103 (.:.)fri(.:e: (904) 77(1.-1t)31) P'ax: (M4) 778.·' 'i 045
Page

t:mailr:iy&n@tr¢"s('M)]iai3$¥xjtdo(">l",(x]m\j\kb$pit[): \A,'Vkv,/ 1N]Qi\imig()sOlltdo[}rA:{"}m 1 at iX.?



Rhivotce
: g

)
'

' 1nvoice#: 16989

Date: 02/11/2U22
.

,·' .: i, .i : .' ' :'

Billed To: South Village COD project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing O/S
Orange Park FL 32065 39139 EagleLandingParkway

OrangePark EL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Mainline repairs on exit and entance side of parkway

(2) 2" Mainline repairs 1.00 400.00 400,00

NoFes:

?nvoice"tbtai: $413(L00

,

"_an Sajoe" OIA^' jul'cA l(:¢ya';"
e"

'~.

' 4(Ll)t), U(j"'

,nY .,

ry:jN
,= m

,,,.,,,,,,,,,,.,_
, _ ,,

C

Is" I' .

1^\
,

,",',
-',

jj )
) j7)"'")l')j'>iu "" '">

,,1 if i,.. -
"(.,

..,...,.._-
--'""""(: ",,

I,_ , d
e .. ^.

500(1...18Highway i 7 No. 235 Fk.zmitig lsdanc:f, F'L, 32(K)3 Office: (904) 778-'1031) Fax: (9Ll'l') 77&·1045 Page
Emaii:cl'!/al'7(Cgire@at"{iiga?iUu[d(jc3l".(:Q]??"l\/"\kb$ite:vNM/:|Iemmigog:)ut(k}c]i',(:(]m i of 1


	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the March 1, 2022 Meeting 
	VI. Consideration of Resolution 2022-03, Designating Kutak Rock as Registered Agent and Registered Office
	VII.     Consideration of Resolution 2022-04, Instructing Clay County Supervisor of Elections to Conduct the General Election 
	IX. A. 1. General Manager Report
	XII. A.                                                                          Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending February 28, 2022 
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



